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Retirement Planning made





For the CPF, there is a simple message:

That is, Singaporeans are LIVING LONGER. They must WORK
LONGER. They must DRAW DOWN their CPF Minimum Sum later.
They must SAVE MORE and must take care in case they LIVE
BEYOND 85.

– Extracts from Prime Minister Lee Hsien Loong's dialogue with

People's Action Party activists, October 2007
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SINGAPOREANS
ARE LIVING

LONGER

“We have one of the fastest ageing populations in the world… In 1957,
the average life expectancy in Singapore was just 61 years old. Today, the
average life expectancy is 80 years old and many people will live longer
than 80, to 90 or 100 and beyond.”

– Prime Minister Lee Hsien Loong’s 2007

National Day Rally Speech



work

draw down

& save
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AT THE NATIONAL DAY
RALLY, PRIME MINISTER

ANNOUNCED THAT TO
HELP SINGAPOREANS

IMPROVE RETIREMENT
ADEQUACY AND WORK

LONGER, THE CPF BOARD
WILL INITIATE REFORMS

SUCH AS:-

Higher Interest Rates
The first $60,000 in members’ combined CPF balances, with up to $20,000
from the Ordinary Account (OA), will earn an extra interest of 1% from
1 January 2008.

Delayed Draw-down Age (DDA)
The Minimum Sum DDA will be raised progressively from age 62 to 63
in 2012, 64 in 2015 and 65 in 2018.



Income
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CPF LIFE With the launch of CPF LIFE in 2013, members will receive a monthly
income from age 65 for as long as they live. CPF members, aged 50 or
younger in 2008, who have at least $40,000 in their Minimum Sum at
age 55, will be automatically included.

CPF LIFE is fair, affordable and provides flexible options so that
members can choose the option that best suits their needs. In addition,
when members pass on, any unused Minimum Sum will be paid to
their beneficiaries.



A chat with
      Chairman
  Koh Yong Guan
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The Prime Minister announced changes to
the CPF system in August 2007, to help
Singaporeans work longer and have enough
savings for retirement.

By 2012, employers must offer re-employment
to workers reaching 62, to age 65, and eventually
to 67.

To help improve employability of older low-
wage workers and increase their take home
pay, their CPF contribution rate was reduced
from 1 July 2007. At the same time, Workfare
Income Supplement (WIS) payouts were made
to their CPF accounts to help build up their
CPF savings.

In August last year, Prime Minister announced
an enhancement to the WIS. The maximum
WIS payouts for workers aged above 55 to
60 years would be increased by up to 50%.
Those above 60 years old would have their
maximum WIS payouts increased by 100%.

Raising of the CPF Contribution Rate
With continuing strong economic growth, the
Government restored CPF contribution rates
towards the upper end of the long-term target
of 30% - 36%. From 1 July 2007, the employer
CPF contribution rate has been raised by 1.5
percentage points from 33% to 34.5%. This
will improve members’ retirement savings.

Enhancing CPF Interest Rate Framework
(a) Extra 1% interest paid on first $60,000

From 1 January 2008, an extra 1% of 
interest is paid on the first $60,000 of a 

member’s combined CPF balances, with 
up to $20,000 from the Ordinary Account
(OA). The extra 1% was introduced after
the Government decided, for now, against
active investment of aggregated CPF savings
by members. The majority of CPF members
did not have large balances in their accounts
and it would not be prudent to subject 
them to the volatility and risks of
the markets.

(b) Re-pegging of SMRA Rates
From 1 January 2008, the Special, Medisave
and Retirement Account (SMRA) rate is 
now pegged to the yield on the 10-year 
Singapore Government Security (10Y SGS)
+ 1%. This is in line with the intention to
peg the SMRA to a market based rate.

The 10Y SGS is currently the longest 
duration government security that is actively
traded. In the absence of a 30Y SGS, the
extra 1% is a good proxy for the longer 
duration of SMRA funds.

The new CPF interest rate framework is
still risk free to members. It will be reviewed
after five years. To help members adjust 
to the floating SMRA rate, the minimum 
interest rate for the SMRA will remain at
4% for two years. The floor rate of 2.5% 
for all accounts is still maintained.

Tightening of admission criteria under CPF
Investment Scheme (CPFIS)
To improve the quality of funds and reduce
cost of investments for members, the Board
has implemented a number of measures on
the admission criteria of new funds. Amongst
which included the capping of sales charges
at 3% from 1 July 2007.

From 1 January 2008, the Board also requires
that new funds’ expense ratios must not be
higher than the median of existing CPFIS funds
in their respective risk categories. Existing
funds' expense ratios must also fulfill this
criterion in order to continue to take in new
CPF monies.

We have seen positive preliminary results from
these changes. The number of funds that
qualify as higher quality funds (also called List
A funds) have increased from just four (as at
31 December 2006) to the current 51 funds
(as at 31 March 2008). To qualify, these funds
must be in the top 25 percentile of their global
peer group, have expense ratios and sales
charges below their respective caps and
preferably have at least a three-year track record.

Deferring Minimum Sum Draw-down Age
In light of increasing life expectancy, the
Minimum Sum (MS) Draw-down Age (DDA)
will be raised progressively from age 62
currently to age 65 from 2012, to be in line
with the re-employment legislation. The delay
in the MS DDA will allow members to
accumulate more interest on their CPF balances
with the enhanced rates and prolong the
payments from their CPF balances.

Deferment Bonus/ Voluntary
Deferment Bonus
To help members most affected by the change
in DDA (i.e. those aged 50 - 57), a one-off
Deferment Bonus (D-Bonus) of 3% - 5% on
the first $30,000 of their Retirement Account
(RA) balances will be given.

Chairman’s Statement / 09



10 / CENTRAL PROVIDENT FUND BOARD Annual Report 2007

For CPF members who voluntarily defer
drawing down their MS, a Voluntary Deferment
Bonus (V-Bonus) will be given for each year
of voluntary deferment, up to age 65. The
V-Bonus is set at 2% interest on members’
balances in their RA, capped at $30,000.

Raising Minimum Sum (MS) Top-Up Limit
The MS top-up limit was raised in 2007 to
the prevailing MS and the list of people who
could benefit from such top-ups was expanded
to include spouses below age 55, and siblings
above and below age 55.

The number of MS top-up applications rose
from 2,700 to 6,500 in the last quarter of
2007. This is 2.4 times more than the number
of top-ups received in the same period of
2006. The amount topped-up increased by
almost three times from $15 million to
$44 million.

The rules for cash top-ups under the scheme
will be further simplified to encourage more
voluntary saving and greater participation.
From 1 November this year, annual limits on
MS cash top-ups to Special Account will be
removed, and all members, regardless of age,
will be able to receive MS cash top-ups not
only from their family members, but also from
third parties like their employers. Tax relief
available under the scheme will also
subsequently be enhanced.

As Singaporeans are living longer, we need to
help members make their savings last for life.
Thus, the Lifelong Income Scheme, called
CPF LIFE, was introduced. Under CPF LIFE,
members will receive a monthly income from
age 65 for life.

When CPF LIFE starts in 2013, those aged 50
or younger in 2008 and have at least $40,000
in their CPF at age 55, will be automatically
included. In the meantime, those above age
50 may opt-in to CPF LIFE when the scheme
is finalised.

For those who wish to participate in the LIFE
scheme but do not have enough in their CPF,
the Government will offer a LIFE bonus
(L-bonus) to those aged 46 and above. Eligible
members can receive up to $4,000 of L-bonus,
depending on their annual assessable income
and the annual value of their property.

It will be a major challenge for the Board to
implement CPF LIFE. It will be a new challenge
different from what the Board has hitherto
been tasked to do. The management and staff
will find implementing CPF LIFE a rewarding
challenge and I have every confidence they
will do it well. CPF LIFE will provide the most
important source of life-long financial support
for many Singaporeans in their old age.

The immediate task will be to work out the
product design and pricing, particularly for
members above 50 years old. We will have
to explain to members how they can best
benefit from CPF LIFE, so that they can choose
whether to join CPF LIFE and which option
they should choose. We will have more time
to work on the full implementation of CPF
LIFE which will be compulsory for those 50
or younger on 1 January 2008.

The Board which had hitherto taken a rather
passive role as trustee of members’ funds

will now have to take on a more active role
in administering the CPF LIFE Fund.

To continue to enhance our service to
members, the Board will harness new
technologies, especially info-communication
technologies, to provide greater convenience
to our members. For example, we have
extended our services on the mobile phone
Short Message Service (SMS) platform. Some
of our SMS services include notification of
members’ application status on their online
service requests/applications as well as providing
alerts on reminders for their e-appointments
and on CPF news and events.

The Board, together with Ministry of Manpower
and Ministry of Finance, was awarded the 2007
United Nations (UN) Public Service Award
for "Improving transparency, accountability and
responsiveness in the Public Service", for its
administration of the Progress Package project.
We are one of seven winners worldwide, and
one of only two in Asia to be honoured with
this recognition by the UN.

Lastly, on behalf of the staff and the Board,
I would like to thank Board Member Ms Cham
Hui Fong, who has retired from the Board,
for her contributions and services.

I also take the opportunity to welcome
employee representative Ms Jessie Yeo onboard.

Chairman
March 2008



mission
To enable Singaporeans to save for a secure retirement.

vision
A world-class social security organisation providing the best national
savings scheme for Singaporeans to enjoy a secure retirement.

values

Sound
Finance

Excellent
People

Excellent
Processes

Delighted
Customers

Comprehensive
CPF Policies and Schemes

5 areas of excellence
• Policies and Schemes
• Customers
• Processes
• People
• Finance

DO MY BEST

TAKE CHARGE,
CHANGE AND

INNOVATE

FOCUS ON
CUSTOMERS

PRACTISE
LIFE-LONG
LEARNING
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Board Members

Mr Ravi Menon
Deputy Chairman

Mr Koh Yong Guan
Chairman

Mr Aubeck Kam Tse Tsuen
Government Representative

Dr Ng Boon Hoo
Employer Representative

Mr Leong Sow Chun
Employer Representative

Ms Jessie Yeo
Employee Representative

Mr Donald Low How Tian
Government Representative

Mr Terry Lee
Employee Representative
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Board member who completed the term during the year:

Ms Cham Hui Fong
Employee Representative

Mr Bart Broadman
Others

Mr Ong Chong Tee
Others

Mr Law Song Keng
Others

Mr Liew Heng San
Others

Mr Greg Seow
Others

Mr John Palmer
Others

Mr Quah Wee Ghee
Others
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Core Management
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Liew Heng San
Chief Exective Officer

Wu Wai Mun
Deputy Chief Executive Officer
(Collections & Corporate
Infrastructure Group)

Soh Chin Heng
Assistant Chief Executive Officer
(Services Group)

Don Yeo
Assistant Chief Executive Officer
(Policy & Strategic Resources Group)

Derrick Wan
Director
(Investments & Projects)

Tan Swee Hua
Chief Information Officer



Teoh See Leong
Director
(Agency & Self Employed Persons)

Chang Long Kiat
Director
(Housing & Healthcare)

Ng Hock Keong
Director
(Customer Relations)

Lo Tak Wah
Director
(Retirement & Investment)

Lim Boon Chye
Director
(Collections & Recovery)

Goh Teck Soon
Director
(Infocomm Technology Services)
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Organisation Chart of CPF Board (As at 1 May 2008)

...........

Chairman
Koh Yong Guan

Chief Executive Officer
Liew Heng San

Assistant Chief Executive Officer
Services Group
Soh Chin Heng

Deputy Chief Executive Officer
Collections & Corporate Infrastructure Group
Wu Wai Mun

Director
Lo Tak Wah

Senior Deputy Director (Member Accounts & Records)
Ramlah Moiz Tyebally

Deputy Director (Retirement Schemes)
Belinda Teoh Chun Yean

Deputy Director (Withdrawal Schemes)
Chua Hwee Leng

Deputy Director (Investment Schemes)
Wu Meei

Deputy Director (Lifelong Income)
Tey Chee Keong

RETIREMENT & INVESTMENT DIVISION

HOUSING & HEALTHCARE DIVISION

Director
Chang Long Kiat

Senior Deputy Director (Housing Schemes)
Tan Chui Leng

Deputy Director (Healthcare & Insurance)
Margaret Lim Yuen Bin

Director
Ng Hock Keong

Senior Deputy Director (Customer Service)
Sally Koh Lee Huan

Deputy Director (Member Education)
Fiona Chan Oi Lai

Deputy Director (Service Planning & Development)
Stephanie Ng Kim Li

CUSTOMER RELATIONS DIVISION

COLLECTIONS & RECOVERY DIVISION

Director
Lim Boon Chye

Senior Deputy Director (Recovery)
Ngiam Su Ying

Deputy Director (Investigation & Refund)
Choo Eng Seng

Deputy Director (Collections Records)
Sally Seah Cheng Lang

AGENCY & SELF EMPLOYED PERSONS DIVISON

Director
Teoh See Leong

Deputy Director (Self Employed Persons & Foreign Worker Levy)
Albert Yeo Leong Hai

Deputy Director (Agency Projects)
Lim Lin

CORPORATE AFFAIRS DIVISION

Director
Don Yeo Yong Kiang

Deputy Director (Property)
Peter Ang Swee Koon

Deputy Director (Corporate Services)
Tan Mui Leng

Deputy Director (Finance)
Vancant

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
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INFOCOMM TECHNOLOGY SERVICES DIVISION

Chief Information Officer
Tan Swee Hua

Director (ITS) [IT-Revamp]
Goh Teck Soon

Senior Deputy Director (Retirement, Insurance & Scheme Systems)
Alice Chay Jiak Phay

Senior Deputy Director (Scheme Systems)
Pauline Lim

Senior Deputy Director (Collections & Corporate Systems)
Dr Lee Nyen Kong

Senior Deputy Director (Data Centre & Resource Management)
Ng Tze Leong

Deputy Director (Database & Information Services)
Ang Moy Gek

Deputy Director (Quality & Security Administration)
Gan Keng Swee

INTERNAL AUDIT DIVISION

Senior Deputy Director (Internal Audit)
Lai How Fatt

Assistant Chief Executive Officer
Policy & Strategic Resources Group
Don Yeo Yong Kiang

...........

Deputy Director (Policy & Research)
Desmond Chew Chin Soon

Deputy Director (Planning & Development)
Linda Marie Chan Joo Kim

Deputy Director (Management Information)
Chan Yoke Fong

Deputy Director (Human Resource)
Ginny Chua Geok Hong

Deputy Director (Corporate Communications)
Jonas Kor Gee Cheong

Principal Legal Officer
Naina Dharamdas Parwani

Deputy Director (Research & Management Studies)
Laura Lim Quee Eng

POLICY & STRATEGIC RESOURCES DIVISION

Director
Derrick Wan Yew Meng

Deputy Director (Fund Management)
Eileen Tay Kok Hua

INVESTMENTS & PROJECTS DIVISION

. . . . . .
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The Central Provident Fund was set up
in 1955 to provide financial security
for Singaporeans in their retirement.
Over the years, it has evolved into
a comprehensive social security savings
plan providing for the retirement,
healthcare and housing needs
of Singaporeans.

MEMBERSHIP

In 2007, CPF membership rose by 2.0% to 3,163,038 as at 31 December

2007. The number of active members increased by 5.7% to 1,544,954.

* Active CPF Member refers to a person who has at least one contribution
paid for him for the current or any of the preceding three months. The figure
excludes self-employed who are not employees concurrently.

Membership as at 31 December

2007

2006

2005

2004

2003

3,163,038

3,099,559

3,048,552

3,018,014

2,978,493

Active* Membership as at 31 December

2007

2006

2005

2004

2003

1,544,954

1,461,949

1,381,068

1,324,368

1,282,984
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The default rate for employers who failed to pay CPF monthly

contributions on time continued to improve. It dropped from 0.56%

in 2006 to 0.54% in 2007.

WORKFARE INCOME SUPPLEMENT SCHEME (WIS)

With the reduction in CPF contribution rates for older low-wage

workers from 1 July 2007, the Government introduced the WIS

to encourage low-wage workers to work and to improve their

retirement adequacy.

Singaporeans aged above 35 who earn an average monthly income

of below $1,500 and live in properties with Annual Value of $10,000

or below may receive WIS of up to $2,400 annually depending on

their average monthly income. Employees will receive their WIS in the

form of cash and CPF. Self-Employed Persons will receive their WIS

in their CPF Medisave Accounts. The first WIS payment will be made

on 1 January 2008.

MEMBERS' ACCOUNTS

A CPF member has three accounts with the Board before he turns

55 - Ordinary, Special and Medisave Accounts1. The allocation of CPF

contributions to members' three accounts is as follows:

MEMBERS' BALANCE

Total members’ balance grew by 8.6%, from $125,803.8 million in 2006

to $136,586.9 million in 2007.

CPF CONTRIBUTIONS

Every month, employees and their employers make contributions to

the CPF. The maximum monthly contribution payable for all age

groups in 2007 is based on a salary ceiling of $4,500 a month.

From 1 July 2007, the employer CPF contribution rate is 14.5%.

However, for employees who are above 35 years old and earning

monthly wages between $50 and $1,500, the employer CPF contribution

rate starts at the wage of $50 and gradually increases to the full rate

of 14.5% at the wage of $1,500.

For employees earning monthly wages between $500 and $1,500, the

employee CPF contribution starts at the wage of $500 and gradually

increases to the full rate of 20% at the wage of $1,500.

As at end 2007, 100,926 employers were paying CPF contributions

for their employees. The amount of contributions collected and credited

into members' accounts during the year amounted to $18,185.0 million

which was 9.9% higher than the amount of $16,547. 1 million collected

in 2006.

Members’ Balance as at 31 December

2007

2006

2005

2004

2003

$136,586.9 m

$125,803.8 m

$119,787.5 m

$111,873.8 m

$103,539.6 m

Contributions Received*

2007

2006

2005

2004

2003

$18,185.0 m

$16,547.1 m

$16,105.1 m

$15,320.1 m

$15,870.0 m

1 From 55, the member has another account - the Retirement Account. The Retirement Account is used to set aside the member’s Minimum Sum, taken from
his Special and/or Ordinary Account balances.

Review of Operations / 19

* Include Government grants and dividends received



Allocation of CPF Contributions from 1 January to 30 June 2007*

Age  group
Contribution
by Employer
(% of Wage)

Contribution
by Employee
(% of Wage)

Total
Contribution
(% of Wage)

Ordinary
Account

(%)

Medisave
Account

(%)

35 years & below 13 20 33 22 6

Above 35-45 years 13 20 33 20 7

Above 45-50 years 13 20 33 18 8

Above 50-55 years 9 18 27 12 8

Above 55-60 years 6 12.5 18.5 10.5 8

Above 60-65 years 3.5 7.5 11 2.5 8.5

Above 65 years 3.5 5 8.5 0

Special
Account

(%)

5

6

7

7

0

0

0 8.5

* Contribution and allocation rates for wages $750 and above. For wages below $750, please refer to Annex D.
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Age  group

From 1 July to 31 December 2007*

Contribution
by Employer
(% of Wage)

Contribution
by Employee
(% of Wage)

Total
Contribution
(% of Wage)

Ordinary Account
(Ratio of

Contribution)

Medisave Account
(Ratio of

Contribution)

35 years & below 14.5 20 34.5 0.6667 0.1884

Above 35-45 years 14.5 20 34.5 0.6088 0.2173

Above 45-50 years 14.5 20 34.5 0.5509 0.2463

Above 50-55 years 10.5 18 28.5 0.4562 0.2982

Above 55-60 years 7.5 12.5 20 0.575 0.425

Above 60-65 years 5 7.5 12.5 0.28 0.72

Above 65 years 5 5 10 0.1

Special Account
(Ratio of

Contribution)

0.1449

0.1739

0.2028

0.2456

0

0

0 0.9

* Contribution and allocation rates for wages $1,500 and above. For wages below $1,500, please refer to Annex D.



CPF  WITHDRAWALS

Withdrawals from members' balances totalled $11,561.9 million in

2007, compared to $14,350.5 million in the previous year.

INTEREST EARNED BY MEMBERS

CPF members earn a market-related interest rate on their CPF savings,

with a guaranteed minimum rate of 2.5% per annum as stipulated in

the CPF Act.

The OA interest rate is calculated based on a weightage of 80% on

the 12-month fixed deposit rates and 20% on the savings rates of the

major local banks. It is reviewed quarterly to keep up with prevailing

market interest rates. In 2007, the interest rates were 2.5% per annum

for the OA and 4% per annum for the Special, Medisave and Retirement

Accounts (SMRA). Funds in the SMRA earn an additional 1.5 percentage

points above the prevailing OA interest rate. Total interest credited

into members’ accounts amounted to $4,228.0 million.

Annual  Withdrawals*

2007

2006

2005

2004

2003

$11,561.9 m

$14,350.5 m

$11,776.1 m

$10,310.3 m

$11,816.5 m

* Include withdrawals under Section 15 & CPF Schemes
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With rising life expectancy, a
Singaporean at age 62 can expect to
live for about another 20 years.
Therefore, it is important that members
plan the use of their CPF savings to
ensure that they have sufficient CPF
and cash savings to see them through
their retirement.

WITHDRAWAL AT AGE 55

When members reach age 55, they may withdraw their CPF in the

Ordinary and Special Accounts after setting aside the CPF Minimum

Sum. In addition, members who are able to meet the CPF Minimum

Sum would also have to set aside the Required Amount in their

Medisave Account (MA) when they make CPF withdrawals.

Members who have more than the Medisave Minimum Sum can

withdraw the excess amount in their MA. Those who continue to

work and contribute to CPF may withdraw their CPF annually on their

birthday or after they have stopped working for six months. In 2007,

$2,404.3 million was withdrawn. This is 2% more than the $2,357.3

million withdrawn in 2006.

MINIMUM SUM SCHEME

The Minimum Sum Scheme helps members set aside sufficient savings

to support a modest standard of living during retirement. Members

who turn 55 between 1 July 2007 and 30 June 2008 are required to

set aside a Minimum Sum of $99,600. Of this, at least $49,800 must

be in cash while the remaining $49,800 can be pledged with a property.

Members may buy approved life annuities with their Minimum Sum

to give them a guaranteed income for life. Alternatively, they may place

their savings with approved banks or continue to keep it with the

CPF Board.
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In 2007, 59,262 members were brought into the Minimum Sum

Scheme. Of these, 28,360 pledged their properties, 1,987 bought

annuities and 13,731 left their Minimum Sum either with the banks

or the Board. The remaining 15,184 comprised members who had

no Minimum Sum to set aside as they had small balances and those

who were exempted from the scheme because they were terminally

ill, had withdrawn their CPF under medical grounds, had passed away,

had their own annuities, had left the country permanently or were

pensioners in receipt of a monthly pension.

TRANSFER OF ORDINARY ACCOUNT (OA) SAVINGS TO

SPECIAL ACCOUNT (SA)

CPF members below age 55 who want to put aside more cash for

old age can transfer their CPF savings from the OA to the SA. However,

the total savings in their SA (inclusive of the amount withdrawn under

the CPF Investment Scheme-Special Account) should not exceed the

prevailing CPF Minimum Sum after the transfer is made. With the

transfer, CPF members will enjoy a higher interest rate paid on their

CPF savings in the SA, which is currently 4%. In 2007, 40,962 CPF

members transferred and/or topped up $362.9 million to their SA.

The transfer from OA to SA is irreversible.

TOPPING-UP OF THE MINIMUM SUM

The topping-up of the Minimum Sum gives individuals the opportunity

to top up their own, their spouses’, their siblings', their parents’ and

their grandparents' Retirement Accounts. The top-ups can be in the

form of cash or transfers of CPF savings.

In 2007, there were 8,839 cash and CPF top-ups amounting to $68.95

million compared to 6,285 cash and CPF top-ups amounting to $42.9

million in 2006 respectively.

CPF INVESTMENT SCHEME

Under the CPF Investment Scheme (CPFIS), members can invest their

OA and SA savings. They have to take individual responsibility for their

old-age financial security and accept the risk-return trade-offs in their

investment decisions.

Members should exercise prudence and diversify their investments

to better spread their risk. Members may invest up to the full balance

in their OA and SA in professionally-managed products such as fixed

deposits, Singapore Government bonds, Statutory Board bonds,

annuities, endowment insurance policies, investment-linked insurance

products, unit trusts and Exchange Traded Funds. From 1 January 2007,

members have an additional choice of investing their OA and SA

balances in Singapore Government Treasury Bills (T-bills). Members

can also invest the full balance in their OA savings in fund

management accounts.

Under CPFIS-Ordinary Account (CPFIS-OA), members can invest up

to 35% of investible savings in shares, corporate bonds and property

funds, while 10% can be invested in gold. From 1 January 2007,
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members can also invest in Gold Exchange Traded Funds (ETFs) under

the existing investment category of gold. Investible savings is defined

as the OA balance plus net amounts withdrawn for education

and investments.

As at 31 December 2007, 870,009 members had invested a total

amount of $27,169.2 million of their OA savings under the CPFIS-OA.

In comparison, in 2006, 809,120 members invested a total of $25,841.4

million under CPFIS-OA.

As at 31 December 2007, 516,403 members invested $7,024.2 million

of their SA savings under the CPFIS-Special Account (CPFIS-SA). In

2006, 462,834 members did so with $5,538.6 million.

OTHERS

WITHDRAWALS UPON DEATH, PERMANENT DISABILITY

AND OTHER GROUNDS

Upon a member's death, his savings will be paid to his nominated

beneficiaries. If no nomination was made, the savings will be handed

to the Public Trustee for distribution according to the law. Members

who become permanently disabled can apply to withdraw their CPF

savings at any time. During the year, $286.2 million was withdrawn on

these grounds. Members who left Singapore and West Malaysia

permanently withdrew $390.5 million.

DIVISION OF CPF-RELATED ASSETS IN MATRIMONIAL

PROCEEDINGS

When a couple divorces, the Court may divide the matrimonial assets

acquired during the couple’s marriage, including CPF monies.

Since 1 October 2007, the Courts have greater flexibility in the division

of matrimonial assets in a divorce to facilitate a smooth and fair

distribution of CPF monies, provided there is no leakage from the

CPF system.

The Courts can order an immediate transfer of members’ CPF monies

to the ex-spouses’ CPF accounts if the ex-spouses are Singapore

citizens or Permanent Residents. The ex-spouses will have certainty

over the amount they receive, as the members are not required to

set aside their CPF Minimum Sum, Medisave Minimum Sum and any

other requisite sums before the ex-spouses receive the monies.

Depending on what the Court orders, the CPF Account transfers

would be made to the ex-spouse’s OA, MA and SA, and/or Retirement

Account (RA), according to the accounts of the member they originally

resided in as far as possible.

The Court may also order that a charge be imposed on members’

CPF monies and the amount to be paid to the ex-spouses after the

members’ entitlement to withdraw CPF or upon death, whichever is

earlier, and upon the ex-spouses applying to withdraw the monies.

However, the members have to first set aside their CPF Minimum

Sum, Medisave Minimum Sum and any other requisite sums before

the ex-spouses receive the monies.

The Court may also order the sale of a property or investments. Once

the CPF refunds/investment proceeds have been credited into the

member's CPF account, the Court could order a division of the

refunds/proceeds.
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Under the new laws, when the member is to transfer his share of the

property to his ex-spouse where the ex-spouse is a Singaporean or

Permanent Resident, the court has the discretion to decide on the

amount, if any, of the CPF contributions to be refunded to the member's

account before the transfer can take place. Any monies withdrawn

by the member for the property, but not refunded upon transfer to

the ex-spouse, will have to be subsequently refunded by the ex-spouse

to her own CPF account when she sells the property in future.

The Court can also order a transfer of investments made by the

members under the CPF Investment Scheme to the ex-spouses, if the

ex-spouse is a Singapore Citizen or Permanent Resident.

EDUCATION SCHEME

The CPF Education Scheme was introduced in 1989 as a special

concession to help lower- income families support themselves or their

children through approved full-time local tertiary education. The

scheme covers all full-time undergraduate courses at the National

University of Singapore, Nanyang Technological University and Singapore

Management University, and all full-time diploma courses at LaSalle-

SIA College of the Arts, Nanyang Academy of Fine Arts, Nanyang

Polytechnic, Ngee Ann Polytechnic, Singapore Polytechnic, Temasek

Polytechnic and Republic Polytechnic.

During the year 2007, 14,458 applications were processed under the

scheme, a decrease of 1.6% from 2006. The gross amount withdrawn

(for tuition and administrative fees) increased from $100.9 million in

2006 to $109.2 million in 2007. The total amount repaid increased

from $56.4 million in 2006 to $62.3 million in 2007.
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Saving for future medical expenses
is important as the need for medical
care increases significantly as one
grows older.

Medisave and MediShield help CPF
members and their dependants pay for
hospitalisation expenses. Prudent use
of savings in the Medisave Account
(MA), complemented with a catastrophic
illness insurance scheme such as
MediShield will go a long way towards
meeting members’ healthcare needs.

MEDISAVE

From 1 July 2007, members are required to maintain up to $33,500

in their MA. Those who withdraw their CPF savings at age 55 need

to set aside the Medisave Minimum Sum of $28,500 or the actual

Medisave balance, whichever is lower, in their MA to meet their

healthcare needs during retirement.

Members who are government pensioners under the Fixed Amount

on Ward Charges scheme (FAW) are not required to maintain

any savings in the MA whereas government pensioners under the

Co-Payment on Ward Charges scheme (CPW) are required to maintain

up to $16,750 in their MA. They have to set aside $14,250 (half the

Medisave Minimum Sum) in their MA when they withdraw their CPF

savings at age 55.

During the year, several changes were made to the Medisave scheme

to help CPF members pay their medical bills. The more significant

changes were as follows:

(a) From 1 January 2007, members can use Medisave to pay for

outpatient treatments for three additional chronic diseases –

hypertension, lipid disorder and stroke. Members can use 
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their own Medisave or the Medisave of their immediate family

members of up to $300 per year per Medisave Account to 

pay for the treatment of these diseases. The use of Medisave

per bill is subject to a deductible of $30, which is the minimum

amount that members need to pay first, and a co-payment of

15% on the remaining amount.

(b) From 1 May 2007, the daily withdrawal limit for hospital charges

has been increased from $400 to $450 and the daily withdrawal

amount for day surgical treatment has been raised from $200

to $300. The annual withdrawal limit for inpatient psychiatric

treatments was also increased from $3,500 to $5,000 per year.

The higher limits help members pay more of their medical bills

with Medisave, thereby reducing their cash outlay.

Annual Medisave withdrawals for medical expenses increased from

$444.6 million in 2006 to $517.1 million in 2007.  The number of such

withdrawals increased by 31.6% to 833,415.

MEDISAVE FOR THE SELF-EMPLOYED

With effect from 2007, the Medisave contribution rates for self-

employed persons have been revised. Depending on their age, self-

employed persons with an annual net trade income of above $6,000

to $12,000 contribute between 2.17% and 2.83% to their MA, while

those earning above $12,000 to $18,000 contribute at phase-in rates

ranging from 2.17% to 8.5%. For self-employed persons with an annual

income above $18,000, they contribute between 6.5% and 8.5%.

Self-employed persons who have not previously been issued with a

Notice of Assessment/Non-tax Advice by the Inland Revenue Authority

of Singapore (IRAS) contribute based on an assumed annual net trade

income of $9,000. For 2007, self-employed persons contributed a

total of $384.7 million to CPF comprising $290.5 million as Medisave

contributions, with the remaining amount as voluntary contributions

to their Ordinary and Special Accounts. These voluntary contributions

will help self-employed persons save for their old age and

housing needs.

Annual  Withdrawals under Medisave Scheme for Approved
Medical Expenses

2007

2006

2005

2004

2003

$517.1 m

$444.6 m

$397.7 m

$367.2 m

$328.4 m

Note:  The figures exclude Medisave withdrawals for payment of premiums
under the Private Medical Insurance Scheme (PMIS), ElderShield Scheme and
MediShield Scheme.

Percentage Of Employees*  Who Have The Medisave Minimum
Sum at Age 55

2007

2006

2005

2004

2003

59.4%

58.6%

58.8%

57.5%

54.6%

* Excludes pensioners
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The annual premiums for MediShield are between $30 and $705,

depending on the insured person’s age.  Those who have been insured

continuously since age 60 or younger will enjoy a discount on their

premiums from ages 71 to 85. Depending on how long a person has

been insured, he will enjoy yearly premium discounts ranging from

$33.50 to $282.

The annual claim limit and lifetime claim limit are $50,000 and

$200,000 respectively.

From 1 December 2007, all newborns are covered under MediShield

unless their parents choose to opt them out of the scheme. In addition,

school-going children will also be offered MediShield coverage on an opt-

out basis from May 2008. Early coverage will help Singaporeans meet the

cost of medical expenses in the event of major or prolonged illnesses.

As at 31 December 2007, 2,870,631 CPF members and dependants

were covered under MediShield. During the year, $140.8 million was

approved to meet 158,819 claims.

MEDISHIELD

MediShield, a low cost national catastrophic illness insurance scheme,

provides members and their dependants with financial protection

against high medical expenses arising from prolonged or serious

illnesses. Premiums for MediShield can be paid from the MA.

Members who wish to have higher insurance can buy enhancement

plans from private insurers. The insurers have integrated their

enhancement plans with MediShield as Integrated Plans and act as a

single point of contact to collect premiums and process claims. Premiums

for Integrated Plan can be paid from the MA, subject to a maximum

of $800 per insured person per policy year.

Average Balance in the Medisave Accounts Of Employees*
at Age 55

2007

2006

2005

2004

2003

$24,843

$24,360

$23,267

$22,292

$20,512

* Excludes pensioners
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CPF members are able to own homes
with the help of the Public Housing
Scheme and the Residential
Properties Scheme.

Today, over 90% of Singaporeans own
the homes they live in. To ensure that
members have a fully paid up property
when they retire, the Board encourages
members to map out their finances
carefully when considering their
housing purchases. Members should
buy a property that commensurate
with their income.

PUBLIC HOUSING SCHEME

The Public Housing Scheme allows members to use their CPF savings

to buy HDB flats and to pay their monthly housing instalments. During

the year, $5,841.7 million was withdrawn by 617,549 members to pay

for their HDB flats and to service their HDB housing loans. Since

January 2003, members have been allowed to obtain loans from banks

to purchase HDB flats. In the year 2007, 111,429 members used

$1,546.3 million of their CPF to service the bank loans or to buy HDB

flats financed with bank loans.

From 1 January 2007, the CPF Withdrawal Limit for members using

CPF to service their bank loans has been reduced to 126% of the

Valuation Limit (VL). Members will only be able to withdraw beyond

100% of the VL, up to 126% of the VL if they are able to set aside the

prevailing Minimum Sum cash component. From 1 January 2008, the
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limit will be further reduced to 120%. The CPF Withdrawal Limit is

put in place to encourage prudence in using CPF savings to buy a

house so that members will have enough savings in their CPF accounts

to meet their retirement needs.

RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES SCHEME

Under the Residential Properties Scheme, members can use their

CPF savings to buy private residential properties and executive

condominiums, and to pay their housing loan instalments. The CPF

Withdrawal Limit for new purchases or housing loans refinanced on

or after 1 January 2007 was 126% of the Valuation Limit (VL). Members

will only be able to withdraw beyond 100% of the VL, up to 126% of

the VL if they are able to set aside the prevailing Minimum Sum cash

component. This limit will be reduced by six percentage points each

year until it reaches 120% in 2008.

In 2007, the number of applications received for using CPF savings for

Residential Properties Scheme increased by 29.3% to 17,686 in 2007.

A gross amount of $5,526.6 million was withdrawn under the scheme.

This is an increase of 6.2% over 2006’s figure, which reflects a bullish

property market during the year.

Annual  Withdrawal (Gross) under Public Housing Scheme

2007

2006

2005

2004

2003

$7,383.0 m

$7,346.0 m

$7,275.8 m

$6,792.1 m

$6,849.5 m

*  The percentage is derived from the number of employees aged 21 and
above (Singapore NRIC holders).

Annual  Withdrawal (Gross) under Residential Properties Scheme

2007

2006

2005

2004

2003

$5,526.6 m

$5,201.8 m

$3,864.3 m

$3,246.0 m

$3,069.3 m

*  The percentage is derived from the number of employees aged 21 and
above (Singapore NRIC holders) who currently own public housing properties.

Percentage of Employees Aged 21 and Above (Singapore NRIC
Holders) Who Currently Own Public Housing Properties Bought
with CPF Savings as at 31 December*

2007

2006

2005

2004

2003

94.6%

95.0%

95.0%

95.1%

95.0%

*  The percentage is derived from the number of employees aged 21 and
above (Singapore NRIC holders).

Percentage of Employees Aged 21 and Above (Singapore NRIC
Holders) Who Currently Own Residential Properties
(Public/Private) Bought with CPF Savings as at 31 December*

2007

2006

2005

2004

2003

65.2%

66.8%

67.9%

68.8%

69.4%
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HOME PROTECTION SCHEME

The Home Protection Scheme (HPS) is a compulsory mortgage-

reducing insurance scheme. It protects the families of members who

are using CPF savings to service their housing loans for HDB flats.

Members can use their CPF savings to pay the insurance premiums

and are covered for the period of the housing loan or until they reach

the maximum cover age of 65, whichever is earlier. If a member

becomes permanently incapacitated from ever continuing in any

employment or dies, the Board will pay off his outstanding

housing loan.

As at December 2007, 664,167 persons were covered for a total

assured sum of $82,494.7 million. While there was a 1.08% decrease

in membership, the total sum assured had increased by 0.43%, compared

to 2006. In the year, the Board approved 1,191 claims totaling $112.6

million. This comprised 767 claims for death cases and 424 for

permanent incapacity cases.

Cumulative Number of Members Covered under HPS as
at 31 December

2007

2006

2005

2004

2003

664,167

671,344

674,846

678,133

678,657

Sum  Assured under HPS as at 31 December

2007

2006

2005

2004

2003

$82,494.7 m

$82,141.0 m

$81,976.5 m

$80,023.5 m

$76,998.0 m

USING CPF FOR MULTIPLE PROPERTIES

From 1 July 2006, members who already own a property bought with

their CPF savings and wish to buy another property with CPF will

only be able to do so after setting aside the prevailing Minimum

Sum cash component in their Ordinary Account and Special Account.

This revised policy supports the objective of retirement adequacy.

As at 31 December 2007, 9,808 members had to set aside the

prevailing Minimum Sum cash component before they could use their

CPF savings to buy another property.

FAMILY PROTECTION

DEPENDANTS’ PROTECTION SCHEME

The Dependants' Protection Scheme (DPS) is a term insurance that

provides members and their families with financial help should the

insured member become permanently incapacitated, or die before

age 60.

DPS is administered by The Great Eastern Life Assurance Company

Limited (Great Eastern Life) and NTUC INCOME Insurance

Co-operative Limited (NTUC INCOME).  The sum assured for DPS

is currently $46,000. DPS members pay an annual premium of between

$36 and $260, depending on their age, using savings in their Ordinary

and/or Special Account(s).

As at 31 December 2007, 1,776,604 members were covered under

the scheme, compared to 1,725,661 in 2006. The total sum assured

also increased from $87,946.6 million in 2006 to $90,171.3 million

in 2007.

During the year, a total of 2,914 claims were approved. Of these,

2,009 were for death cases and 905 for permanent incapacity cases.

The total claim amount approved was $145.9 million, compared to

$151.2 million for 3,157 claims in 2006.
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CPF  WEBSITE (www.cpf.gov.sg)

The CPF homepage received over 19 million hits in 2007. The number

of online transactions last year was more than 39 million, an increase

of 22% over the 32 million transactions in 2006.

CPF Website Homepage Hit Rate
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The Board will continue to enhance
our service to members by harnessing
new technologies, especially info-
communication technologies, to provide
greater convenience to our members.
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my cpf portal, integrated with a

customer relationship management

system, allows the Board to deliver

more personalised services and

targeted messages to CPF members.

In 2007, two new services

e-Cashier and My e-Concierge made

it more convenient for CPF

members to transact online with

the Board. Online payments can be

easily made using e-Cashier service

without the need to login to

SingPass. My e-Concierge service,

on the other hand, allows CPF members to specify their requests

on a secured web page, without the need to locate or fill up any

online form.

ELECTRONIC SERVICES FOR EMPLOYERS

Employers can conveniently submit their CPF contribution details

electronically using the e-Submission service on the CPF website,

simply by stating the contribution details in the online form or using

a file transfer. To use the e-Submission service, an employer needs a

SingPass and a GIRO facility. This service is available 24 hours a day,

seven days a week.

CPF mPAL

The CPF Mobile Personal Auto-Link (mPAL) - Employer Submission allows

employers with 10 or fewer employees to submit their CPF contributions

via a General Packet Radio Service (GPRS) mobile phone.

CPF mPAL has been extended to CPF members since 2005 to enable

CPF members to access their CPF account information on the move.

To date, there are six types of services available on mPAL for members

including CPF account balance, property and investment statements.

CPF mPAL is well received by CPF members, especially those on

the move. More than 18,000 transactions were performed via mPAL

in 2007.

SMS SERVICES

Tapping on the high mobile phone penetration rate in Singapore, the

Board has extended its services to the SMS platform. The Board sent

out more than 140,000 SMS alerts in 2007. To date, CPF Board

has introduced five groups of SMS services:

CPF contribution alert for Members and Self-Employed Persons

Alert on CPF Yearly Statement of Account

News and events alert

SMS notification on application status for all popular online applications

SMS reminder for e-Appointment

CPF BIOMETRIC E-COUNTERS

The Board is the first public agency in Singapore to use biometric

technology to serve its customers without having to pre-register and

store any thumbprint images. In 2007, more than 22,000 customers

were served via CPF Biometric e-Counters.

CPF SERVICES ON AXS STATIONS

Since 2005, CPF services have been extended to the AXS Stations.

Members can now access their account balances, submit online

applications, make CPF payments at more than 470 AXS Stations

island-wide. Employers can also submit and pay monthly CPF

contributions, Foreign Worker Levy and composition offers using the

AXS Stations.
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Member Services Survey
Breakdown of Results
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Employer Services Survey
Breakdown of Results
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CALL CENTRE

In 2007, the Board's Call Centre answered 1.08 million calls from both

members and employers. Of these, over 220,000 calls were enquiries

related to national projects such as the GST Offset Package, Progress

Package, New Singapore Shares and Economic Restructuring Shares.

CLUB 55

The “Club 55” service at our five Service Centres is designed to cater

to the needs of the senior citizens, a key customer group for the Board.

Under this innovative service concept, the Board has a team of

dedicated and multi-lingual Customer Service Officers who provide

advisory services to senior citizens aged 54 and above. The committed

waiting time for members is no longer than 20 minutes.

e-APPOINTMENT SYSTEM

The e-appointment system allows a member to make an appointment

to see a Customer Service Officer, for advisory services on complex

CPF transactions for up to 30 minutes, based on his preferred date

and time. Under this system, a member will be served within 10

minutes from the appointment time. Members can make appointments

with our officers through the CPF website or the CPF Call Centre.

More than 5,800 customers had benefited from this service in 2007.

SERVICE FEEDBACK

The Board conducts annual surveys to gather members' and employers'

feedback on the Board's e-service, counter, telephone and other

services. In 2007, survey results revealed that 98.8% of members and

97.8% of employers were either very satisfied or satisfied with our

overall services.

The Board also received more than 44,000 feedback forms under the

“Share Your Views with Us” Programme in 2007. About 97% of the

customers rated the Board’s services as excellent. More than 46,000

written compliments were received from our members and employers.



CPF SERVICES - NEW INITIATIVES

m-AMBASSADOR

Acknowledging the need for personalised services, our Customer

Service Officers using ultra mobile PCs can now reach out to CPF

members waiting in the queue to be served at CPF Service Centres.

With the advantage of mobility, m-Ambassadors have also been

deployed to serve members at roadshows and old folks homes. In

2007, more than 34,000 CPF members have benefited from

this innovative service.

AGENCY SERVICES

The Board provides agency services to the Government and other

organisations. It is the collecting agent for Foreign Worker Levy (FWL),

Skills Development Levy (SDL) and Community Chest's Social Help

and Assistance Raised by Employees (SHARE) donations. It also collects

contributions made to the Chinese Development Assistance Council

(CDAC) Fund, Eurasian Community Fund (ECF), Mosque Building and

MENDAKI Fund (MBMF) and Singapore Indian Development Association

(SINDA) Fund.

The Board also conducts the annual Occupational Wages Survey for

the Ministry of Manpower and administers the Edusave Pupils Fund

and Government-Paid Maternity Leave claims for the Ministry of

Education and the Ministry of Community Development, Youth and

Sports respectively.

In 2007, the Board administered the Workfare Bonus Scheme and

Workfare Income Supplement Scheme on behalf of the Ministry of

Manpower and the GST Credits/Senior Citizen Bonus and the Small

and Medium Enterprise Rebate on behalf of the Ministry of Finance.

WORKFARE BONUS SCHEME (WBS)

The Workfare Bonus was given to older, low-wage Singaporean

workers to reward regular and productive work. The bonus was paid

out in two portions.The first portion was paid in 2006 for work done

in 2005. Eligible Singaporeans who had worked at least six months

in 2006 received the second portion of the bonus of up to $600 on

1 May 2007.

As at 31 December 2007, $326 million worth of Workfare Bonus

had been paid out to 362,000 Singaporeans.

GST CREDITS/SENIOR CITIZENS BONUS (GSTC/SCB)

The GSTC is meant to help Singaporeans cope with the 2% GST

increase from 1 July 2007. In addition, to help the lower-income elderly

meet living expenses, SCB is given to those aged 55 or above. All

eligible adult Singaporeans will receive GSTC/SCB over four years

(2007 - 2010). Eligible Singaporeans are required to sign up to receive

their GSTC/SCB. The first batch of Singaporeans received their

GSTC/SCB 2007 on 1 July 2007.

As at 31 December 2007, $516 million of GSTC was paid to

2.26 million Singaporeans and $110 million was paid to 634,000

senior citizens.

SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISE (SME) REBATE

Rebates are given to help SMEs adjust to rising business costs due to

the increase in employer CPF contribution rate. The rebates are pegged

to the total employer and employee CPF contributions paid by SMEs

over two years (1 July 2007 - 30 June 2009). Employers can submit

their applications for the first and second year of SME rebates online,

starting from 1 July 2007.
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As at 31 December 2007, CPFB had received a total of 17,455

sign-ups for the rebate. The payment of the rebates will be on an

annual reimbursement basis in 2008 and 2009 respectively.

MEMBER EDUCATION

The Board stepped up its educational efforts in getting members to

plan and save early for their retirement. Member education efforts

were also focused on helping members understand the CPF schemes.

With the CPF changes announced by the Prime Minister at the National

Day Rally, there was a greater impetus in helping the public understand

the changes and how they can optimise their savings from these

changes to grow their retirement nest eggs. The Board adopted the

approach of simplifying the communication message via the use of

cartoons and simple messaging. A series of the CPF newsletters,

InTouch with CPF, was published in the four major dailies focusing on

these changes. These newsletters were reprinted as posters for displays

in grassroots and community centres. In addition, a DVD titled, “Money,

Got Enough?”, a cartoon booklet and direct mailers were produced

to help members understand and optimise from the changes.

The Board held its annual roadshow at the Marina Square as part of

its direct outreach programmes to members. Dr Ng Eng Hen, the

guest-of-honour at the roadshow, launched the Board’s one-stop

retirement planning portal called Retirement Ready@ my cpf. Retirement

Ready received more than 100,000 hits within four months of launch.

About 8,500 people visited the roadshow while more than 8,000

participants attended the various talks and seminars on retirement

planning held throughout the year. Members who attended these

events indicated that they appreciated these programmes, have learnt

something useful and would like the Board to continue its efforts in

this area.

The Board also organised outreach programmes for students so that

they will become financially prudent adults. Following the success of

its previous year’s financial education outreach programme held at the

polytechnics, the Board again partnered MoneySENSE in organising

a similar programme at the Institute of  Technical Education (ITE).

About 24,000 ITE students from all three ITE colleges were invited

to take part in an online contest using the my cpf  Voyage of Life and

to draw up their own budget plan. About 250 teachers and 3,700

students attended the series of financial planning talks held at the 11

campuses. RADM(NS) Lui Tuck Yew was the guest-of-honour at the

grand finale event held at the ITE East. ITE students gave feedback that

they found this a good learning experience that had helped raise their

awareness on basic money management matters.

Going forward, the Board will continue to step up our educational

efforts in helping members understand and optimise from their CPF

savings as well as plan early for their retirement.



Twenty-six of the Board’s customer service officers were also conferred

gold and star awards in the Excellent Service Award, a national award

that recognises individuals who have delivered outstanding service.

INNOVATION PROGRAMMES

CPF Board actively encourages every staff to contribute ideas to

improve the work efficiency and effectiveness of the Board. The Board

marked the 25th year of the My Ideas scheme with a record 14,944

ideas, or 12.37 ideas per staff in 2007. In addition to increasing the

quantity of ideas, the quality of ideas also improved.  The proportion

of ideas accepted for implementation increased to 58%, compared to

52% in 2006.

The Board's Work Improvement Teams (WITs) programme has

remained active for the past 26 years. In 2007, 124 WITs completed

an average of 4.27 projects per team. A total of 113 projects were

presented at the Board’s WIT presentations, with judging by SPRING’s

certified judges. Of these, 40% achieved Star and Gold awards, a

significant increase from 25% in 2006.

ORGANISATIONAL EXCELLENCE

The United Nations (UN) has awarded the agencies responsible for

the Progress Package, including CPF Board, the 2007 United Nations

Public Service Award for "Improving transparency, accountability and

responsiveness in the Public Service". The agencies (CPF Board, Ministry

of Finance, Ministry of Manpower and other partner agencies) represent

one of seven winners worldwide, and one of only two in the Asian

region to be honoured with this recognition by the UN in the year.

In 2007, CPF Board maintained its top five ranking in the annual Action

Community for Entrepreneurship Award for the fourth consecutive

year. The Board is the only organisation which has consistently achieved

this feat, since the inauguration of the award in 2004 to recognise

government agencies with high pro-enterprise orientation.

The Board's service initiative "my cpf" also won the "Service Innovation"

category in the regional Government Technology Award, distinguishing

itself from 212 submissions by 14 countries in the Asia Pacific. Three

other projects "m-Ambassador", "iCARE-the Customer Relationship

Management System” and "CPF Online Services" were also shortlisted

as finalists. For the Asia Pacific InfoComm Technology Alliance Awards,

my cpf came in first in the 'e-Community & e-Government' category

in the Singapore League. Two other projects, 'm-Ambassador' and

'Voyage of Life', were also selected to represent Singapore in the

regional finals.

The Board also received a Bronze Award in the "Best Contact Centre

of the Year (Under 100 seats)" category of the Contact Centre Association

of Singapore International Contact Centre Awards, competing with

public and private service organisations in the ASEAN countries.

The Board’s website also came in first in the Hitwise Award for Singapore

Government Websites (first and third quarters).
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STAFF DEVELOPMENT

To facilitate a more strategic and rigorous approach towards staff

development, the Board was successfully re-certified as a People

Developer organisation in 2007. Attaining People Developer is a mark

of recognition that CPF Board has a holistic approach to workforce

success and achieves high performance through its people.

STAFF EXCELLENCE AWARD

In 2007, 14 staff were presented with the Staff Excellence Award for

their excellent overall performance and living out the CPF values.

These prestigious awards were first introduced in 1989 to recognise

and reward staff for their outstanding performance and contributions

to the Board.

NEW INITIATIVES

STAFF REMUNERATION & BENEFITS

As part of the Board’s efforts to attract, nurture and retain good

officers, salary benchmarking is conducted regularly. To enhance the

competitiveness of the Board’s remuneration and to align with the

public sector salary adjustment, there was a salary revision for all

officers in 2007.

An enhanced staff benefits scheme was also implemented that allowed

officers greater flexibility in choosing benefits that best meet their

needs. The Board, a strong advocate of work-life balance, also introduced

new work-life measures such as marriage gift and enhanced flexible

work arrangements.

Every year, a week is dedicated to celebrating innovation in the Board.

During Innovation Week held in August 2007, staff participated in a

carnival, innovation workshops, and made site visits to other companies.

The Core Management led by example, participating actively in

“CM Creates” , a contest where members of Core Management

created useful items out of recycled materials. The items were auctioned

off in the Board’s first ever staff auction and the proceeds were donated

to charity. The week ended off with Innovation Showtime, an event

to showcase the best innovations by staff during the year. During the

event, the top five WOW Ideas, selected from 59 WOW Ideas

contributed by staff, also competed for the WOW Idea Award. The

CPF WOW Idea Award was introduced in 2001 to encourage more

impactful and creative ideas from staff to bring about quantum leap

improvements to the Board. The estimated total cost savings for the

top four WIT and top five WOW projects featured was about $808,000.

The CPF Board Innovation Fund (CIF) was introduced in late 2001 to

provide resources for staff to experiment their innovative ideas. The

CIF would be funding three projects over 2007 and 2008. One of the

projects is “My e-Concierge”, which allows customers to send in their

online applications through the CPF website using free text, instead

of filling up a prescribed online form. This project also won the WOW

Idea Award 2007.

In the Board, the Smart Regulation Committee oversees the challenge

to cut red tape on processes and rules affecting staff and customers;

and to introduce innovative changes. In 2007, a total of 40 rules were

reviewed, of which 15 were improved and four removed.



CONTRIBUTING TO THE COMMUNITY

The Board plays an active role as a good corporate citizen, contributing

to charities and community projects to help enrich the lives of the

less privileged in our community.

In 2007, our staff continued to give strong support to Community

Chest (ComChest) and participated actively in the SHARE programme.

In recognition of our long-term and significant contributions, ComChest

conferred its top honour, the Pinnacle Award, to the Board.

For the past decade, our staff made regular visits to the Board’s

adopted home, the Society for the Aged Sick, to bring fun and laughter

to the elderly residents. Staff also contributed generously to help the

Home offer its residents better care and benefits. In May 2007, our

donations enabled the Home to purchase a rehabilitation trainer for

the residents.

Besides the usual fund raising activities, the Board also set up an online

platform to provide staff the opportunity to sell their items and donate

the proceeds to charity on an on-going basis.

In addition to caring for the less fortunate, the Board also supports

the national drive towards a “clean and green environment”. In June

2007, inspired by the national BYOBD, the Board launched its very

own Bring Your Own Cup Day campaign. Staff were encouraged to

bring their own cups when buying drinks at the staff café and were

also asked to donate money if they did not bring their own cups.

About 70 CPF volunteers and tenants gave their blood in the annual

in-house Blood Donation Drive. The Board also responded to the

Red Cross Society’s call for more blood at the Bloodbank.

NATIONAL EDUCATION

The Board has always played an active role in nation building. The

Board’s “CPF & You” programme reaches out to students from

secondary schools, Institute of Technical Education, polytechnics and

junior colleges. Through the programme, students learn about the CPF

schemes and the role that CPF plays in nation building. The “CPF &

You” programme is part of the Learning Journey Programme coordinated

by the Ministry of Education to help students understand the efforts

and factors behind Singapore’s nation building. This is to instil a sense

of pride in these future leaders of Singapore. The Board is one of the

key national institutions participating in the Learning Journey Programme.

INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS

In 2007, the Board received about 200 visitors from foreign national

provident funds, government bodies and private organisations.

The Board is also one of the founding members of the ASEAN Social

Security Association (ASSA). The ASSA was formed to provide a

forum for member institutions to exchange views and experiences on

social security issues. Its members comprise 11 social security institutions

of eight ASEAN countries namely, Brunei, Indonesia, Lao PDR, Malaysia,

Philippines, Singapore, Thailand and Vietnam. As a non-government

organisation, ASSA seeks to promote the development of social

security in the region in consonance with the aspirations, laws and

regulations of the member countries.
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STATEMENT BY THE MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements of the funds managed by the Board as set out on pages 43 to 83 are drawn up so as to
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Board as at 31 December 2007, and the results, changes in equity and cash flows of the
Board for the financial year then ended.

On Behalf of the Board

Koh Yong Guan
ChairChairmanman

Liew Heng San
Chief ExChief Executivecutive Offe Officericer

Singapore

27 March 2008
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For the year ended 31 December 2007

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
THE CENTRAL PROVIDENT FUND BOARD

The accompanying financial statements of the Central Provident Fund
Board, set out on pages 43 to 83, have been audited under my directions
and in accordance with the provisions of the Central Provident Fund
Act (Cap. 36, 2001 Revised Edition) (“the Act”). These financial statements
comprise the balance sheet as at 31 December 2007, the income and
expenditure statement, statement of changes in equity and cash flow
statement of the Board for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS
The management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation
of these financial statements in accordance with the Act and Statutory
Board Financial Reporting Standards. This responsibility includes:

a) devising and maintaining a system of internal accounting controls
sufficient to provide a reasonable assurance that assets are safeguarded
against loss from unauthorised use or disposition; and transactions
are properly authorised and that they are recorded as necessary to
permit the preparation of true and fair financial statements and to
maintain accountability of assets;

b) selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and

c) making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY
My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on the audit. The audit was conducted in accordance with the
Act and Singapore Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that
ethical requirements be complied with, and that the audit be planned
and performed to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor

considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the entity’s management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

I believe that the audit evidence obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for my audit opinion.

OPINION
In my opinion,

a) the financial statements are properly drawn up in accordance with
the provisions of the Act and Statutory Board Financial Reporting
Standards so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Board as at 31 December 2007, and the results, changes in equity
and cash flows of the Board for the year ended on that date;

b) proper accounting and other records have been kept, including
records of all assets of the Board whether purchased, donated or
otherwise; and

c) the receipts, expenditure, investment of moneys and the acquisition
and disposal of assets by the Board during the financial year have
been in accordance with the provisions of the Act.

LIM SOO PING
AuditorAuditor-Gener-Generalal

Singapore

27 March 2008
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As at 31 December 2007
BALANCE SHEET

The accompanying notes form part of the financial statements.

2007 2006
Note S$'000 S$'000

CENTRAL PRCENTRAL PROOVIDENT FUND VIDENT FUND 4
ACCUMULATED SURPLUS 1,763,770 1,694,993
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Members' accounts 5 136,586,858 125,803,762
Reserve Account 6 36,850 36,048

136,623,708 125,839,810
138,387,478 127,534,803

INSURANCE FUNDSINSURANCE FUNDS
Home Protection Fund 7 1,715,644 1,714,015
MediShield Fund 7 1,082,694 925,766
Dependants' Protection Residual Fund 8 43,166 37,816

2,841,504 2,677,597
141,228,982 130,212,400

Represented by:
NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Fixed assets 9 123,624 124,606
Intangible assets 10 10,318 2,373
Investment properties 11 47,217 48,862
Investments 12 117,803,592 108,096,453
Staff loans  13 204 324

117,984,955 108,272,618
CURRENT ASSETS

Debtors and other receivables 14 1,265,432 1,180,573
Investments 12 17,106,281 10,822,466
Cash and cash equivalents 15 2,185,789 7,413,366

20,557,502 19,416,405
Less: CURRENT LIABILITIES

Creditors, accruals and provisions 16 154,121 152,728
Contribution payable to Government  

Consolidated Fund 17 858 1,492
154,979 154,220

NET CURRENT ASSETS 20,402,523 19,262,185
138,387,478 127,534,803

NET ASSETS OF INSURANCE FUNDS
Home Protection Fund 7 1,715,644 1,714,015
MediShield Fund 7 1,082,694 925,766
Dependants' Protection Residual Fund 8 43,166 37,816

2,841,504 2,677,597
141,228,982 130,212,400
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For the year ended 31 December 2007

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT FOR CENTRAL
PROVIDENT FUND

The accompanying notes form part of the financial statements.

2007 2006
Note S$'000 S$'000

INCOMEINCOME
Interest income from investments 4,236,578 3,994,928
Interest income from bank deposits 120,298 45,435
Agency, consultancy and data processing fees 18 47,899 41,608
Rent, service charges and car park receipts 19 15,175 12,746
Penalty interest on late contributions 10,779 11,304
Miscellaneous revenue 2,619 12,435

4,433,348 4,118,456
Less:Less:  EXPENDITUREEXPENDITURE

Salaries and staff benefits 20 83,141 75,003
Depreciation and amortisation 9, 10, 11 10,355 9,334
Computer software and supplies 8,528 8,703
Maintenance of buildings and equipment 7,321 6,946
General and administrative expenditure 21 6,728 7,374
Professional and other charges 6,633 5,886
Printing and postage 5,696 5,127
Public utilities 3,546 3,589
Property tax 2,301 1,978
Publicity and campaigns 1,688 1,178
Bad debts expense 3 78
Lease interest - 2

135,940 125,198
Interest credited to members' accounts 4,228,015 3,926,762

SURPLUS FOR SURPLUS FOR THE THE YEARYEAR
befbefore controre contribibution to Goution to Govverernmentnment
Consolidated Fund Consolidated Fund 69,393 66,496

Less: Contribution to Government
Consolidated Fund 17 616 1,333

NET SURPLUS FOR NET SURPLUS FOR THE THE YEAR YEAR 68,777 65,163
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INCOME

Less: EXPENDITURE

SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR
before contribution to Government
Consolidated Fund 

NET SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR 

For the year ended 31 December 2007

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR CENTRAL
PROVIDENT FUND

The accompanying notes form part of the financial statements.

2007 2006
S$'000 S$'000

Accumulated surplus as at 1 January 1,694,993 1,629,830

Add:Add:
Net surplus for the year 68,777 65,163

Accumulated surplus as at 31 December  1,763,770 1,694,993
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For the year ended 31 December 2007
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR CENTRAL PROVIDENT FUND

The accompanying notes form part of the financial statements.

2007 2006
Note S$'000 S$'000

CCASH FLOASH FLOWS FRWS FROM OPERAOM OPERATING TING AACTIVITIESCTIVITIES
Surplus for the year before contribution to Government

Consolidated Fund 69,393 66,496
Adjustments for :

Depreciation and amortisation 10,355 9,334
Interest credited to members' accounts 4,228,015 3,926,762
Net gain from the sale of investment property  (856) -
Net (gain)/loss from the sale of fixed assets  (756) 340
Interest income from investments and bank deposits (4,356,876) (4,040,363)
Lease interest - 2

Deficit before working capital changes (50,725) (37,429)

Add/(less) changes in working capital:
Increase in debtors and other receivables (1,875) (19,967)
(Decrease)/increase in creditors, accruals and provisions (5,866) 17,915

Cash used in operations (58,466) (39,481)

Add/(less) cash flows from:
Contributions, Government grants and dividends received 18,185,002 16,547,062
Withdrawals by members (11,561,881) (14,350,523)
Refunds of contributions (67,238) (108,259)
Placements of advance deposits (26,813,420) (6,730,983)
Redemptions of special issues of Singapore Government securities 10,822,466 7,790,279
Net repayment of staff loans 158 158
Interest received 4,273,853 3,950,745
Payment of Contribution to Government Consolidated Fund  (1,250) (1,450)

Net cash (used in)/from operating activities (5,220,776) 7,057,548

CCASH FLOASH FLOWS FRWS FROM INVESTING OM INVESTING AACTIVITIESCTIVITIES
Payments for purchase of fixed assets (2,402) (2,179)
Payments for purchase of intangible assets (7,768) (444)
Proceeds from sale of investment property 1,650 -
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 1,719 21
Net cash used in investing activities (6,801) (2,602)

CCASH FLOASH FLOWS FRWS FROM FINANCING OM FINANCING AACTIVITIESCTIVITIES
Repayment of finance lease liability - (153)
Lease interest paid - (2)
Net cash used in financing activities - (155)

NET (DECREASE)/INCREASE IN CNET (DECREASE)/INCREASE IN CASH ASH AND CAND CASH EQASH EQUIVUIVALENTS ALENTS (5,227,577) 7,054,791
CCASH ASH AND CAND CASH EQASH EQUIVUIVALENTS ALENTS AS AS AAT 1 JANUT 1 JANUARARY Y 7,413,366 358,575
CCASH ASH AND CAND CASH EQASH EQUIVUIVALENTS ALENTS AS AS AAT 31 DECEMBER T 31 DECEMBER 15 2,185,789 7,413,366
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2007

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial statements.

1 PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Central Provident Fund Board is a statutory board established under the Central Provident Fund (CPF) Act (Cap. 36, 2001 Revised
Edition) under the purview of the Ministry of Manpower. As a statutory board, the Board is subject to the directions of its Ministry. It is also
required to implement policies and policy changes as determined by its supervisory ministry and other Government ministries such as the
Ministry of Finance from time to time.

The Board administers the CPF which is Singapore's national social security savings scheme jointly supported by employees, employers
and the Government.

The Board’s principal activities include the collection of CPF contributions, the processing of withdrawals of CPF savings by members under
the various schemes and the administration of the Home Protection, MediShield and Dependants’ Protection Residual Funds.

The Board is the trustee of the CPF and the administrator of the Home Protection, MediShield and Dependants’ Protection Residual Funds.

The address of its office is 79 Robinson Road, CPF Building, Singapore 068897.

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.1 Basis of preparation

Under the Accounting Standards Act (No. 39 of 2007) which came into operation on 1 November 2007, the Accountant-General was
appointed as the legal authority to prescribe accounting standards for statutory bodies. The Accountant-General has on 11 March 2008
issued the Statutory Board Financial Reporting Standards (SB-FRS) (http://www.assb.gov.sg/) which take effect retrospectively. The Act
requires the financial statements of statutory bodies to be prepared in accordance with these accounting standards.

In line with the above, the financial statements of the Board have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the CPF Act (Cap.36,
2001 Revised Edition) and the SB-FRS. The adoption of the SB-FRS in place of the Singapore Financial Reporting Standards (SFRS) applied
previously does not have any material impact on the accounting policies and figures presented in the financial statements for the financial
year ended 31 December 2007. The SB-FRS are equivalent to the SFRS except that certain related party disclosures are optional. As the
Board continues to make the related party disclosures that are now optional, this difference between SB-FRS and SFRS has no material
impact on the financial statements of the Board.

The financial statements are presented in Singapore dollars (S$) which is also the functional currency and all values are rounded to the
nearest thousand (S$’000) unless otherwise stated. They are prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain financial assets and
liabilities which are stated at fair value.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with SB-FRS requires management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying
the Board’s accounting policies. It also requires the use of accounting estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of income
and expenditure during the financial year. Although these estimates are based on management’s best knowledge of current events and
actions, actual results may ultimately differ from those estimates.
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Basis of recognising contributions and income

By virtue of sections 12 and 13 of the CPF Act (Cap. 36, 2001 Revised Edition), contributions are recognised when received and credited
directly to the members' accounts.

Penalty interest on late contributions, interest income from investments and bank deposits are recognised using the effective interest method.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the shareholder’s right to receive payments has been established.

Premiums from Insurance Funds are taken directly to the respective funds and are recognised on an accrual basis.

Agency fees and income from other services provided are recognised when the services have been rendered.

2.3 Operating expenditure

By virtue of the CPF Act (Cap. 36, 2001 Revised Edition), all operating expenditure relating to the CPF, Home Protection Fund, MediShield
Fund and Dependants’ Protection Residual Fund are charged to the respective funds.

2.4 Insurance Funds

Insurance Funds are established by the Board under the CPF Act (Cap. 36, 2001 Revised Edition) to account for receipts and payments
under the Home Protection Scheme and MediShield Scheme. These funds are controlled and administered by the Board.

Receipts and payments relating to these funds are taken directly to the funds and the excess of the funds’ assets over liabilities is reflected
separately in the fund statements. These funds are accounted for on an accrual basis.

2.5 Fixed assets and depreciation

Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. Cost includes expenditure that is directly
attributable to the acquisition of the assets. Dismantlement, removal or restoration costs are included as part of the cost of fixed asset if
the obligation for dismantlement, removal or restoration is incurred as a consequence of acquiring or using the asset.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with the asset will flow to the Board and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. All other
repairs and maintenance are charged to the income and expenditure statement during the financial year in which they are incurred.

Assets costing below S$2,000 per item are charged to the income and expenditure statement in the financial year of purchase.



2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.5 Fixed assets and depreciation (continued)

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis to write off the cost of the fixed assets over their estimated useful lives. The estimated
useful lives are as follows:

Leasehold land Leasehold land –– perperiod of the leaseiod of the lease
Buildings Buildings –– 50 y50 yearears or pers or period of the leaseiod of the lease,, whichev whichever is shorer is shorterter
Building renoBuilding renovation and improvation and improvvement ement –– remaining lifremaining life of the be of the buildinguilding
MachinerMachinery and equipment y and equipment –– 4 to 20 y4 to 20 yearearss
FurFurniture and fniture and fittings ittings –– 8 y8 yearearss
Data processing equipment Data processing equipment –– 3 to 5 y3 to 5 yearearss
Other assets Other assets –– 30 y30 yearearss

A full year's depreciation is charged in the financial year of acquisition of the assets and no depreciation is charged in the financial year of
disposal. No depreciation is provided for construction-in-progress.

Fully depreciated assets are retained in the books until they are disposed off.

On disposal of a fixed asset, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and its carrying amount is taken to the income and
expenditure statement.

2.6 Intangible assets and amortisation

Intangible assets consist mainly of computer software and development costs for various computer application systems. They are capitalised
on the basis of the costs incurred to bring to use or develop the specific software. Direct expenditure which enhances or extends the
performance of computer software beyond its specifications and which can be reliably measured, is recognised as a capital improvement
and added to the original cost of the software. Costs associated with maintaining computer software are recognised as an expense
as incurred.

Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation is calculated on a straight-
line basis to write off the cost of the intangible assets over their estimated useful lives ranging from 3 to 20 years.

Intangible assets costing below S$2,000 per item are charged to the income and expenditure statement in the financial year of purchase.

A full year’s amortisation is charged in the financial year the asset is available for use and no amortisation is charged in the financial year of
disposal. No amortisation is provided for intangible assets under development.

Fully amortised assets are retained in the books until they are disposed off.
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.7 Investment properties

Investment properties are properties that are held for their long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both and are less than
10% occupied by the Board.

Investment proper ties, comprising of commercial proper ties, are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses.

Investment properties are subject to renovations or improvements at regular intervals. The cost of major renovations and improvements
is capitalised as addition and the carrying amounts of the replaced components are written off to the income and expenditure statement.
The cost of maintenance, repairs and minor improvement is charged to the income and expenditure statement when incurred.

Fair values are determined by an independent professional valuer or based on the highest bid received on an open tender. The professional
valuer’s valuation is made based on the property’s Open Market Value derived using the Income Method of  Valuation and Direct Market
Comparison Method.

Depreciation is calculated on the same basis as described in Note 2.5. No depreciation is provided for freehold land and land with
statutory grant.

On disposal of an investment property, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount is taken to the income
and expenditure statement.

2.8 Impairment of fixed assets, intangible assets and investment properties

Fixed assets, intangible assets and investment properties are reviewed for impairment at each balance sheet date whenever events or changes
     in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable.

Whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, an impairment loss is recognised in the income and
expenditure statement.

Reversal of impairment losses recognised in prior years is recorded when there is an indication that the impairment losses recognised for
 the asset no longer exist or have decreased. The reversal is recognised in the income and expenditure statement. However, the increased

carrying amount of an asset due to a reversal of an impairment is recognised to the extent that it does not exceed the carrying amount
that would have been determined (net of depreciation or amortisation) had no impairment losses been recognised for the asset in
prior years.
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.9 Lease

(a)(a) When the Board is the lessee:When the Board is the lessee:
Assets financed by lease agreements, which effectively transfer to the Board substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership
of the leased items, are capitalised at the present value of the minimum lease payments at the inception of the lease term. The
corresponding lease commitments are included under liabilities. The excess of the lease payments over the recorded lease obligations
are treated as lease interests which are amortised over each lease term to give a constant rate of charge on the remaining balance of
the obligation. Lease interests are charged directly to the income and expenditure statement.

Capitalised lease assets are depreciated over the estimated useful lives of the assets or their lease terms, whichever is shorter.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the income and expenditure statement on a straight-line basis over the
lease term.

(b)(b) When the Board is the lessorWhen the Board is the lessor::
Leases where the Board effectively retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the leased asset are classified as
operating leases. Assets leased out under operating leases are included in investment properties and fixed assets. Rental income from
operating leases is recognised in the income and expenditure statement on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

2.10 Financial assets and liabilities

(a)(a) InInvvestmentsestments
CPF classifies its investments as “financial assets, held-to-maturity”. The Insurance Funds classify their investments as “financial assets, at
fair value through profit and loss”. The classification depends on the purpose for which the assets are acquired.

(i)(i) ClassifClassificationication
Financial assets, held-to-maturity

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities that the
Fund has the positive intention and ability to hold to maturity. The Fund’s held-to-maturity investments include investments in special
issues of Singapore Government securities and advance deposits placed with the Accountant-General through the Monetary
Authority of Singapore. They are presented as non-current assets, except for those maturing within 1 year after the balance sheet
date which are presented as current assets.

Financial assets, at fair value through profit or loss

This category of investments relates to financial assets held for trading. A financial asset is classified in this category if it is acquired
principally for the purpose of selling in the short term. Derivatives are also categorised as held for trading. Hedge accounting for
derivatives is not adopted. Assets in this category are classified as current assets.
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.10 Financial assets and liabilities (continued)

(a) In(a) Invvestments (continestments (continued)ued)

(ii)(ii) Recognition and derecognitionRecognition and derecognition
Purchases and sales of investments are recognised on trade date – the date on which the Fund commits to purchase or sell the
financial asset. Investments are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial assets have expired or have
been transferred and the Fund has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.

(iii)(iii) Initial measurementInitial measurement
Financial assets are initially recognised at fair value.

(iv) Subsequent measurement(iv) Subsequent measurement
“Financial assets, held-to-maturity” are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less any impairment loss
recognised to reflect irrecoverable amounts [Note 2.10(f)]. “Financial assets, at fair value through profit or loss” are subsequently
carried at fair value.

Realised and unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in fair value of “financial assets, at fair value through profit or loss”
are included in the Fund’s income and expenditure statement in the period in which they arise. Interest and dividend income earned
whilst holding financial assets are recognised separately in the Fund’s income and expenditure statement.

(b)(b) Staff loans,Staff loans, debtor debtors and other receivabs and other receivablesles
Staff loans, debtors and other receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market.

Staff loans, debtors and other receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, less allowance for impairment.

They are presented as current assets, except for those maturing later than 1 year after the balance sheet date which are presented
as non-current assets.

(c)(c) Cash and cash equivalentsCash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise bank deposits, cash and bank balances. They are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.

(d)(d) CreditorCreditors and other pas and other payyabablesles
Creditors and other payables are initially measured at fair value, and subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest method.
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.10 Financial assets and liabilities (continued)

(e)(e) Fair value estimationFair value estimation
The fair values of financial instruments traded in active markets are based on quoted market prices at the Fund statement date. The
quoted market prices used for financial assets held by the Funds are the current bid prices and the quoted market prices for financial
liabilities are the current asking prices. The fair values of interest-rate swaps are calculated as the present values of the estimated future
cash flows, discounted at actively quoted interest rates. The fair values of forward foreign exchange contracts are determined using
forward exchange market rates at the Fund statement date. The fair values of options not traded in active markets are determined
by using valuation techniques from external sources where available.

The carrying amounts of the following financial assets and liabilities approximate their fair values: investments in special issues of Singapore
Government securities and advance deposits, staff loans, debtors and other receivables, creditors and other payables, cash and cash
equivalents. The carrying amounts recorded at the balance sheet date are not expected to be significantly different from the values
that would eventually be received or settled.

(f)(f) ImpairImpairmentment
Financial assets not classified as “fair value through profit or loss” are reviewed for impairment at each balance sheet date whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of a financial asset may not be recoverable.

An impairment loss is recognised in the income and expenditure statement of the CPF and fund statements of the various insurance
funds when there is objective evidence that the asset is impaired, and is measured as the difference between the investment’s carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the effective interest rate computed at initial recognition.
Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent periods when an increase in the investment’s recoverable amount can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised, subject to the restriction that the carrying amount of the investment at
the date the impairment is reversed shall not exceed what the amortised cost would have been had the impairment not been recognised.

2.11 Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are measured and recorded in Singapore dollars, using the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions.
Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Singapore dollars at the exchange rates prevailing at the balance sheet
date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the exchange rates prevailing
on the dates when the fair values were determined.

Exchange differences arising from the settlement or translation of monetary and non-monetary items carried at fair value are reported
as part of the fair value gain or loss in the respective fund statement.
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.12 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Funds have a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, and it is probable
that the Funds will be required to settle that obligation. Provisions are estimated based on the best estimate of the expenditure required
to settle the obligation, taking into consideration the time value of money.

2.13 Employee benefits

(a)(a) DefDefined contrined contribibution plansution plans
Contributions on employees’ salaries are made to the CPF as required by law. The CPF contributions are recognised as compensation
expense in the period when the employees rendered their services.

(b)(b) EmploEmployyees’ees’ lea leavve entitlementse entitlements
Employees’ entitlements to annual leave are recognised when they accrue to the employees. A provision is made for leave earned by
the employees as a result of services rendered up to the balance sheet date.

(c)(c) TTerermination benefmination benefitsits
Termination benefits are payable whenever an employee accepts voluntary redundancy in exchange for these benefits. The Board
recognises termination benefits as a result of an offer made due to redundancy.

3 EFFECTS ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ON ADOPTION OF NEW STANDARD

SB-FRS 40 on Investment Property that became effective on 1 January 2007 is a new standard compared to the equivalent SFRS applicable
in the previous financial year. In adopting this new standard, the Board applied the cost model. Prior to the adoption, investment properties
were previously classified as fixed assets. The adoption of this standard did not result in any substantial changes to the Board’s accounting
policies or any significant impact on the financial statements.

4 CENTRAL PROVIDENT FUND

The CPF is established by the CPF Act (Cap. 36, 2001 Revised Edition). All contributions authorised under this Act are paid into the fund
and all payments authorised under this Act are paid out of the fund.
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5 MEMBERS’MEMBERS’ ACCOUNTS

2007 2006
Note S$'000 S$'000

Balance as at 1 JanBalance as at 1 Januaruary y 125,803,762 119,787,538

Add:
Contributions credited in the year 17,685,922 15,650,969
GoGovverernment grnment grants:ants:

CPF Housing Grant Scheme 228,849 296,396
Home Ownership Plus Education Scheme 11,964 4,808
Medisave Top-Up Scheme 380 237,011
Retirement Top-Up Scheme 627 237,011
Senior Citizens' Bonus Scheme 36,247 -
Senior Pensioners' Grant Scheme 7,363 -
Older Pensionable MP & Office Holders Scheme 1,828 -

Dividends:Dividends:
Special Discounted Shares Scheme 211,822 120,867

Interest credited in the year 4,228,015 3,926,762
22,413,017 20,473,824

Less:
Refunds of contrRefunds of contribibutions:utions:

Section 72 of CPF Act (a) - 24
Section 75 of CPF Act (a) 50,835 88,483
Regulations 11 and 17 of CPF

(Self-Employed Persons) Regulations (b) 2,033 3,324
Other refunds (c) 14,370 16,428

67,238 108,259
(Less)/Add:

Net transfer (to)/from Reserve Account 6 (802) 1,182

Less:
WithdrWithdraawals (net of refunds) bwals (net of refunds) by membery members:s:

Sections 15 and 25 of CPF Act (d) 3,079,470 3,028,036
Amount restored from Reserve Account (e) 256 252
Public Housing Scheme 4,678,989 4,956,825
Home Protection Scheme 35,794 -
Residential Properties Scheme 1,188,949 3,398,122
Medisave Scheme 517,088 444,613
Non-Residential Properties Scheme - 40,347
Investment Scheme 1,402,081 2,087,680
Minimum Sum Scheme 339,807 368,528
Dependants' Protection Scheme 167,770 162,206
Education Scheme 46,008 43,481
MediShield Scheme 253,231 240,704
Private Medical Insurance Scheme 173,027 136,400
ElderShield Scheme 133,364 174,607

12,015,834 15,081,801

Add:
Excess of refunds oExcess of refunds ovver withdrer withdraawals:wals:

Home Protection Scheme - 443,812
Non-Residential Properties Scheme 11,894 -
Special Discounted Shares Scheme 442,059 287,466

453,953 731,278

Balance as at 31 December Balance as at 31 December 136,586,858 125,803,762
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5 MEMBERS’MEMBERS’ ACCOUNTS (continued)

(a) Refunds under sections 72 and 75 of the CPF Act (Cap. 36, 2001 Revised Edition) refer to refunds to the Government for excess
contributions and interest relating to public officers before their confirmation as pensionable officers, and refunds of excess contributions
on additional wages, respectively.

(b) Refunds under regulations 11 and 17 of the CPF (Self-Employed Persons) Regulations (Rg 25, 2007 Revised Edition) refer to refunds
of excess contributions to Medisave Account and voluntary contributions (VC) paid in excess of the VC limit, respectively.

(c) Other refunds refer mainly to refunds under section 74 of the CPF Act (Cap. 36, 2001 Revised Edition) for contributions paid in error
and excess voluntary contributions under regulation 8(1) of CPF Regulations (Rg 15, 1998 Revised Edition).

(d) Withdrawals under sections 15 and 25 of the CPF Act (Cap. 36, 2001 Revised Edition) mainly refer to withdrawals by members who
attain the age of 55 years and by members who leave Singapore and West Malaysia permanently, as well as on grounds of death.

(e) The amount restored from Reserve Account refers to the amount refunded to members or their nominees upon application made
under regulation 7(5) of the CPF Regulations (Rg 15, 1998 Revised Edition).

6 RESERVE ACCOUNT

This account is set up under regulations 7(2) and 7(3) of the CPF Regulations (Rg 15, 1998 Revised Edition). All unclaimed monies which
match the conditions stipulated under these regulations were transferred from members' balances to this account. The balance in this
account is refundable to members or their nominees upon application made under regulation 7(5).

2007 2006
Note S$'000 S$'000

Balance as at 1 January 36,048 37,230

Add/(Less): Net transfer from/(to) members' accounts 5 802 (1,182)

Balance as at 31 December 36,850 36,048
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7 HOME PROTECTION FUND AND MEDISHIELD FUND

The Home Protection Fund is set up under section 33 of the CPF Act (Cap. 36, 2001 Revised Edition) to account for premiums received,
claims paid for home insurance cover and operating expenses incurred under the Home Protection Scheme.

The MediShield Fund is set up under section 56 of the CPF Act (Cap. 36, 2001 Revised Edition) to account for premiums received, claims
paid for medical insurance cover and operating expenses incurred under the MediShield Scheme.

MEDISHIELD FUNDHOME PROTECTION FUND
2007 2006 2007 2006

Note S$'000 S$'000 S$'000 S$'000

Balance as at 1 JanBalance as at 1 Januaruaryy 1,714,015 2,191,892 925,766 747,920

Add:
Insurance premiums 93,932 104,563 238,899 229,783
Net income from funds with fund managers 7.1 80,012 77,951 61,222 66,050
Interest income from bank deposits 1,030 1,871 1,221 1,146

174,974 184,385 301,342 296,979

Less:
Claims 107,484 104,779 137,362 112,823
Surrenders 58,121 75,036 - -
Premium rebates 7.2 16 473,345 - -
Professional and other charges 4,281 5,394 4,955 4,562
Salaries and staff benefits 20 2,258 2,048 1,662 1,384
Computer software and supplies 431 564 3 2
General and administrative expenditure 333 425 175 167
Printing and postage 233 500 245 181
Maintenance of buildings and equipment 171 155 10 2
Publicity and campaigns 14 15 - -
Depreciation 9 3 1 1 1

173,345 662,262 144,413 119,122

1,715,644 1,714,015 1,082,695 925,777
Less:
Funds transferred to private insurer - - 1 11

Balance as at 31 DecemberBalance as at 31 December 1,715,644 1,714,015 1,082,694 925,766
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7 HOME PROTECTION FUND AND MEDISHIELD FUND (continued)

MEDISHIELD FUNDHOME PROTECTION FUND
2007 2006 2007 2006

Note S$'000 S$'000 S$'000 S$'000

Represented by:

CURRENT CURRENT ASSETSASSETS
Investments 7.3 1,706,144 1,732,771 1,051,927 868,304
Sundry debtors 6,319 7,345 10,694 9,779
Accrued interest receivable 61 7 16 14
Bank deposits 45,100 25,300 24,200 51,600
Cash and bank balances 390 375 904 331

1,758,014 1,765,798 1,087,741 930,028

Less:Less: CURRENT LIABILITIES CURRENT LIABILITIES
Claims intimated or admitted

but not paid 42,370 51,783 2,027 2,319
Sundry creditors  - - 3,020 1,943

42,370 51,783 5,047 4,262

NET CURRENT NET CURRENT ASSETS ASSETS 1,715,644 1,714,015 1,082,694 925,766

TTOOTTAL NET AL NET ASSETS ASSETS 1,715,644 1,714,015 1,082,694 925,766

The estimated actuarial liabilities have been determined in the light of advice received from the Board's independent actuarial advisers. The
valuation of each of the insurance funds is performed using the risk-based capital framework for insurers in Singapore. Under this framework,
the market value of the asset is used.

2007 2006 2007 2006
S$'000 S$'000 S$'000 S$'000

ESTIMAESTIMATED TED AACTUCTUARIAL LIABILITIES ARIAL LIABILITIES 1,282,800 1,457,600 979,100 769,300
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7 HOME PROTECTION FUND AND MEDISHIELD FUND (continued)

7.1 Net income from funds with fund managers

MEDISHIELD FUNDHOME PROTECTION FUND
2007 2006 2007 2006

S$'000 S$'000 S$'000 S$'000

INCOMEINCOME
Interest income 50,853 54,463 20,861 13,029
Dividend income 10,760 14,564 9,377 11,176
Net fair value gain 24,368 11,052 32,889 44,309
Net foreign exchange gain - 5,039 1,159 719
Miscellaneous revenue 87 - 34 -

86,068 85,118 64,320 69,233
Less:Less: EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE
Fund management fees 4,438 7,167 3,098 3,183
Net foreign exchange loss 1,618 - - -

6,056 7,167 3,098 3,183

NET INCOME FRNET INCOME FROM FUNDS OM FUNDS WITH FUND MANAWITH FUND MANAGERSGERS 80,012 77,951 61,222 66,050

The net fair value gain includes both the realised and unrealised fair value gain/loss and realised and unrealised foreign exchange gain/loss
for investments classified as "fair value through profit or loss". Net foreign exchange gain/loss for investments that are not classified as "fair
value through profit or loss" is separately disclosed under "Net foreign exchange gain/loss".
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7 HOME PROTECTION FUND AND MEDISHIELD FUND (continued)

7.2 Premium rebates
In July 2006, the Board distributed S$473 million of the Home Protection Scheme (HPS) surplus to about 950,000 members in the form
of rebates which were credited to their CPF Ordinary Accounts. This was the fourth time that the Board had distributed HPS surplus to
members, having made similar distributions on three prior occasions in 1986, 1989 and 1997.

7.3 Investments

MEDISHIELD FUNDHOME PROTECTION FUND
2007 2006 2007 2006

S$'000 S$'000 S$'000 S$'000

FFAIR AIR VVALUEALUE
Funds managed by fund managers 1,706,144 1,732,771 1,051,927 868,304

Represented by:

FixFixed income secured income securities at fair valueities at fair value
Denominated in S$ 723,499 724,563 355,712 228,430
Denominated in US$ 382,247 460,165 180,434 131,111
Denominated in other currencies 192,980 182,959 113,592 44,015

Equities at fair valueEquities at fair value
Denominated in S$ 88,704 95,350 65,300 101,356
Denominated in US$ 178,729 186,961 214,466 191,301
Denominated in other currencies 154,709 157,949 136,554 161,946

DerDerivativivatives at fair valuees at fair value
Interest-rate futures contracts purchased

- with positive fair value 157 - 298  -
- with negative fair value (2,143) (2,309) (1,025) (858)

Interest-rate futures contracts sold
- with positive fair value 2,578 628 1,117 766
- with negative fair value (347) - (138) -

Forward foreign exchange contracts
- with positive fair value 4,198 7,233 2,867 4,048
- with negative fair value (2,947) (2,580) (1,377) (1,416)

Interest-rate swaps
- with positive fair value 10,542 2,805 4,973 -
- with negative fair value (7,261) (4,214) (1,315) -

Interest-rate options
- with positive fair value 6,842 2,477 2,101  -
- with negative fair value (4,413) (4,005) (1,861) -

1,728,074 1,807,982 1,071,698 860,699
Add/(Less):

Interest and other receivables  125,867 132,935 28,922 9,259
Accruals and payables (177,372) (226,436) (73,270) (13,209)
Bank deposits 21,103 12,472 19,008 10,227
Cash and bank balances 8,472 5,818 5,569 1,328

(21,930) (75,211) (19,771) 7,605
1,706,144 1,732,771 1,051,927 868,304
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7 HOME PROTECTION FUND AND MEDISHIELD FUND (continued)

7.3 Investments (continued)

(a) The fair values of financial instruments (fixed income securities, equities and interest-rate futures contracts) traded in active markets are
based on quoted market prices at fund statement date. The quoted market prices used for financial assets held by the funds
are the current bid prices and the quoted market prices for financial liabilities are the current asking prices. The fair values of interest-
rate swaps are calculated as the present values of the estimated future cash flows, discounted at actively quoted interest rates. The
fair values of forward foreign exchange contracts are determined using forward exchange market rates at the fund statement date.
The fair values of options not traded in active markets are determined using valuation techniques from external sources
where available.

(b) Hedge accounting for derivatives is not adopted.

(c) The carrying amounts of the financial assets and financial liabilities approximate their fair values.

7.4 Financial derivatives

Notional principal of the financial derivatives are as follows:

MEDISHIELD FUNDHOME PROTECTION FUND
2007 2006 2007 2006

S$'000 S$'000 S$'000 S$'000

(i) Interest-rate futures contracts

(a) Futures contracts purchased 399,866 91,264 128,379 38,344

(b) Futures contracts sold 229,685 27,157 87,190 40,172

(ii) Forward foreign exchange contracts 862,733 664,914 458,478 355,917

(iii) Interest-rate swaps 1,080,277 906,165 435,268 -

(iv) Interest-rate options 163,458 872,756 49,517 -
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7 HOME PROTECTION FUND AND MEDISHIELD FUND (continued)

7.5 Risk management of insurance contracts

(a) Home Protection Fund(a) Home Protection Fund

(i) The risks arising from Home Protection Scheme insurance policies are death and permanent incapacity risks of a relatively
homogeneous portfolio of term insurance policies. These risks do not vary significantly in relation to the location of the risk insured
by the Board. The objectives in managing these risks are:
(a) to ensure that all legitimate claims of insured members are met;
(b) to ensure that the Home Protection Fund is financially solvent at all times; and
(c) to ensure that the Home Protection Scheme is operated in accordance with the CPF Act (Cap. 36, 2001 Revised Edition), the

Home Protection Insurance Scheme regulations and the operating policies of the Scheme.

(ii) The policies, process and method for managing insurance risks are:
(a) to maintain a relatively large portfolio. Experience shows that the larger the portfolio of similar insurance policies, the smaller

the relative variability in the expected outcome;
(b) to manage the fund and insurance portfolio in accordance with sound actuarial, financial and accounting principles;
(c) to adopt an underwriting strategy to recognise and select the insurance risks accepted so that the claim experience is unlikely

to deteriorate;
(d) to review regularly its experience, adequacy of premiums and reserves by the Scheme's actuarial adviser ; and
(e) to retain sufficient surplus to allow for volatility of results.

The insurance portfolio experience, fund solvency and premium adequacy are reviewed by the actuarial adviser of the Home
Protection Scheme annually using the risk-based capital framework set out by the Monetary Authority of Singapore for the valuation
of liabilities. The actuarial adviser also projects the short and medium term solvency position of the Scheme annually and reports
the results to the Board.

(iii) The terms and conditions of insurance contracts that have a material effect on the amount, timing and uncertainty of the Home
Protection Scheme's future cash flows are:
(a) the mortality risk for the older policies has been charged up front via single premiums. The Board does not have the right to

increase the premiums for these policies based on its mortality experience. This increases its exposure if the mortality experience
is worse than what was assumed; and

(b) epidemics such as Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndrome (AIDS) and Severe Acute Respiratory Syndrome (SARS) or wide-
spread changes in lifestyle could result in earlier or more claims than expected.



Financial Statements / 63

2007
   Variable Change in Change in Change in Change in

variable liability variable liability
(S$m) (S$m)

Worsening of mortality +10% +66.1 +10% +91.2
Shift in risk-free yield curve -0.5% +19.9 -0.5% +28.3
Worsening of base expense level +10% +4.6 +10% +7.4
Changes in the lapse rate -10% -5.2 -10% -0.2

(v) The Home Protection Scheme has no major exposure to concentration of risks.

2006

7 HOME PROTECTION FUND AND MEDISHIELD FUND (continued)

7.5 Risk management of insurance contracts (continued)

(iv) The following table presents the sensitivity of the value of insurance liabilities to movements in the assumptions used in the estimation
of insurance liabilities:

(b)(b) MediShield FundMediShield Fund

(i) The risks arising from MediShield insurance policies are those of a relatively homogeneous portfolio of health insurance policies.
The objectives in managing these risks are:
(a) to ensure that all legitimate claims of insured members are met;
(b) to ensure that the MediShield Fund is financially solvent at all times; and
(c) to ensure that the MediShield Scheme is operated in accordance with the CPF Act (Cap. 36,2001 Revised Edition), MediShield

Scheme regulations and the operating policies of the Scheme.

(ii) The policies, process and methods for managing insurance risks in the MediShield Scheme are:
(a) to manage the fund and insurance portfolio in accordance with sound actuarial, financial and accounting principles;
(b) to adopt an underwriting strategy to recognise and select the insurance risks accepted so that the claim experience is unlikely

to deteriorate;
(c) to review regularly its experience, adequacy of premiums and reserves by the Scheme's actuarial adviser ; and
(d) to retain sufficient surplus to allow for volatility of results.

The insurance portfolio experience, fund solvency and premium adequacy are reviewed by the actuarial adviser of the MediShield
Scheme annually using the risk-based capital framework set out by the Monetary Authority of Singapore for the valuation of liabilities
and the actuarial adviser reports the results to the Board.
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2007
   Variable Change in Change in Change in Change in

variable liability variable liability
(S$m) (S$m)

Increase in average new claim size +10% +21.8 +10% +27.4
Increase in new claim frequency +10% +21.8 +10% +27.4
Increase in inflation of claim costs +1% pa +12.9 +1% pa +13.2
Reduction in recovery rates of outpatient claims -25% +37.2 -25% +30.4
Increase in long term premium inflation +1% pa +126.9 +1% pa +76.8
Shift in risk-free yield curve -0.5% pa +67.4 -0.5% pa +46.2
Change in lapse rates  -50% +30.1 -50% +34.2

2006

7 HOME PROTECTION FUND AND MEDISHIELD FUND (continued)

7.5 Risk management of insurance contracts (continued)

(iii) The terms and conditions of MediShield Scheme that have a material effect on the amount, timing and uncertainty of the MediShield
Scheme's cash flows are:
(a) the policies provide indemnity benefits covering specified medical and hospitalisation conditions. The amount payable depends

on the cost incurred by the policyholder in respect of any particular event or treatment and the specified upper limits; 
(b) the renewal of each insurance policy is guaranteed until the policyholder reaches age 85, unless the policyholder decides to

discontinue cover; and
(c) premium discounts are offered to policyholders between the age of  71 and 85 and the amount of discount depends on the

age at entry to the MediShield Scheme.

(iv) The variability of insurance results will affect the value of insurance liabilities from year to year. Such variations, from the valuation
assumptions, are normal and to be expected in an insurance portfolio. The material variables are:
(a) average claim amount per claim;
(b) claim frequency per person covered;
(c) impact of inflation of healthcare costs on claim amounts;
(d) recovery rates for patients with outpatient claims in payment;
(e) long-term impact of inflation of healthcare costs on premiums and hence on the cost of future premium discounts given

to members;
(f) the discount rate used for calculating the value of liabilities, which is based on the risk free yield curve; and
(g) lapse rates.

The other variable materially affecting the solvency of MediShield Scheme is the return on investments. Management expenses,
while directly affecting the annual surplus of the fund, have a less material effect on the calculated liabilities and long-term solvency.

The following table presents the sensitivity of the value of insurance liabilities to movements in the assumptions used in the estimation
of insurance liabilities:



Financial Statements / 65

7 HOME PROTECTION FUND AND MEDISHIELD FUND (continued)

7.5 Risk management of insurance contracts (continued)

(v) Insurance risks are concentrated on specified individual health risks applicable to residents of Singapore. This concentration is a
direct result of the MediShield Fund consisting of a single medical insurance product. The shared characteristics of the risks insured
by the MediShield product include:
(a) hospitalisation as the prime insured event;
(b) all insured events occurring within Singapore; and
(c) benefit payments being made in Singapore dollars.

(vi) With the exception of continuing outpatient treatments, the amounts of almost all claims are known within one year of the event
occurring. For continuing outpatient treatments, each individual claim amount is known within a year, but liability to pay for further
treatments may continue for several years.

8 DEPENDANTS' PROTECTION RESIDUAL FUND

The Dependants' Protection Scheme (DPS) was privatised on 17 September 2005. The balance of the dissolved Dependants' Protection
Fund was retained in the Dependants' Protection Residual Fund (DPRF). The Board had used S$265 million from DPRF in 2006 to purchase
additional coverage for DPS members who were insured under the scheme when it was privatised. The amount of additional coverage
depended on the number of years a member had been insured, ranging from S$1,500 to S$3,850 per insured member. The balance
of the DPRF is used to meet any liabilities under the Scheme that have arisen prior to privatisation. The Board will review the use of any
remaining balance in the DPRF after all liabilities prior to privatisation have been met.

2007 2006
Note S$'000 S$'000

Balance as at 1 JanBalance as at 1 Januaruary y 37,816 278,589

Add:
Claims overprovided 4,268 20,912
Miscellaneous revenue 1,778 1,719
Interest income from bank deposits 1,269 3,844
Net foreign exchange gain 1 8

7,316 26,483

Less:
Return of insurance premiums 63 97
Professional and other charges 8.1 1,484 1,638
Salaries and staff benefits 20 316 361
Printing and postage 74 553
General and administrative expenditure 18 31
Maintenance of buildings and equipment 8 1
Computer software and supplies 3 2
Publicity and campaigns - 1

1,966 2,684

43,166 302,388
Less:
Funds transferred to private insurers 8.2 - 264,572

Balance as at 31 December Balance as at 31 December 43,166 37,816
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8 DEPENDANTS' PROTECTION RESIDUAL FUND (continued)

2007 2006
Note S$'000 S$'000

Represented by:

CURRENT CURRENT ASSETSASSETS
Sundry debtors 7 477
Accrued interest receivable 164 55
Bank deposits 48,313 52,001
Cash and bank balances 375 507

48,859 53,040

Less: CURRENT LIABILITIES CURRENT LIABILITIES
Sundry creditor 181 109
Claims intimated or admitted but not paid 4,292 11,755
Provision for claims incurred but not reported 8.3 1,220 3,360

5,693 15,224
NET CURRENT NET CURRENT ASSETS ASSETS 43,166 37,816

TTOOTTAL NET AL NET ASSETS ASSETS 43,166 37,816

8.1 Professional and other charges

Professional and other charges are mainly made up of allocated costs charged by Central Provident Fund for administering the Dependants'
Protection Residual Fund.

8.2 Funds transferred to private insurers

A single premium of S$265 million was paid to the private insurers administering the Dependants' Protection Scheme (DPS) to provide a
bonus sum assured to members who were transferred to them. The bonus sum assured ranges between S$1,500 and S$3,850 depending
on the number of years the member has been insured under the scheme before it was privatised on 17 September 2005.

8.3 Provision for claims incurred but not reported

Provision for claims incurred but not reported is established for claims that have been incurred but which have not been reported to the
Central Provident Fund Board as at 31 December 2007 on covers that had ceased to be active on or before 16 September 2005 and were
not transferred to any of the two appointed insurers. These claims may be admitted at a later date after 31 December 2007. The number
of such claims is expected to be small.

The amount of provision is estimated based on the actual number of such claims received in 2007.



9 FIXED ASSETS

Depreciation charges amounting to S$3,000 (2006: S$1,000) and S$1,000 (2006: S$1,000) were allocated to Home Protection Fund and MediShield
Fund respectively. The remaining depreciation charge of S$8,420,000 (2006: S$7,437,000) was accounted for under the Central Provident Fund.

Land Buildings Construction- Building Machinery & Furniture Data Other Total
In-progress Renovation & Equipment & Fittings Processing Assets

Improvement Equipment
 S$'000 S$'000 S$'000 S$'000 S$'000 S$'000 S$'000 S$'000 S$'000

CostCost
At 1 January 2007 32,423 100,705 913 17,384 58,005 973 16,623 310 227,336
Additions - - 2,671 982 645 32 4,075 - 8,405
Disposals - (1,266) - - (1,307) (233) (239) - (3,045)
Reclassifications - - (913) - 913 - - - -
At 31 December 2007 32,423 99,439 2,671 18,366 58,256 772 20,459 310 232,696

AccumAccumulated Depreciationulated Depreciation

At 1 January 2007 5,666 35,187 - 2,839 43,433 734 14,716 155 102,730
Depreciation

for the year 326 2,734 - 724 3,060 61 1,509 10 8,424
Disposals - (355) - - (1,270) (218) (239) - (2,082)
At 31 December 2007 5,992 37,566 - 3,563 45,223 577 15,986 165 109,072

Net Book Net Book VValuealue
At 31 December 2007At 31 December 2007  26,431 61,873 2,671 14,803 13,033 195 4,473 145 123,624

CostCost
At 1 January 2006 32,423 100,705 85 16,471 57,885 1,140 24,276 310 233,295
Additions - - 1,001 1,147 1,704 4 169 - 4,025
Disposals - - - (1) (2,057) (104) (7,822) - (9,984)
Reclassifications - - (173) (233) 473 (67) - - -
At 31 December 2006 32,423 100,705 913 17,384 58,005 973 16,623 310 227,336

AccumAccumulated Depreciationulated Depreciation

At 1 January 2006 5,342 32,428 - 2,173 42,388 764 21,674 145 104,914
Depreciation

for the year 324 2,759 - 697 2,714 74 861 10 7,439
Disposals  - - - (1) (1,707) (96) (7,819) - (9,623)
Reclassifications - - - (30) 38 (8) - - -
At 31 December 2006 5,666 35,187   - 2,839 43,433 734 14,716 155 102,730

Net Book Net Book VValuealue
At 31 December 2006At 31 December 2006 26,757 65,518 913 14,545 14,572 239 1,907 155 124,606
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10 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Computer Intangible Total
Software Assets under

Development
S$'000 S$'000 S$'000

CostCost
At 1 January 2007 5,535 86 5,621
Additions 222 8,807 9,029
Reclassification 92 (92) -
At 31 December 2007 5,849 8,801 14,650

AccumAccumulated ulated AmorAmortisationtisation

At 1 January 2007 3,248 - 3,248
Amortisation for the year 1,084 - 1,084
At 31 December 2007 4,332 - 4,332

Net Book Net Book VValuealue
At 31 December 2007 At 31 December 2007 1,517 8,801 10,318

CostCost
At 1 January 2006 3,965 1,314 5,279
Additions 98 244 342
Reclassification 1,472 (1,472) -
At 31 December 2006 5,535 86 5,621

AccumAccumulated ulated AmorAmortisationtisation

At 1 January 2006 2,225 - 2,225
Amortisation for the year 1,023 - 1,023
At 31 December 2006 3,248 - 3,248

Net Book Net Book VValuealue
At 31 December 2006 At 31 December 2006 2,287 86 2,373

Intangible assets under development comprise software and development costs for various computer application systems.
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11 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

S$'000

CostCost
At 1 January 2007 60,139
Disposals (1,121)
At 31 December 2007 59,018

AccumAccumulated Depreciationulated Depreciation

At 1 January 2007 11,278
Depreciation for the year 851
Disposals (328)
At 31 December 2007 11,801

Net Book Net Book VValuealue
At 31 December 2007  At 31 December 2007  47,217

Fair Fair VValue at 31 December 2007alue at 31 December 2007 267,471

S$'000

CostCost
At 1 January 2006 60,140
At 31 December 2006 60,140

AccumAccumulated Depreciationulated Depreciation

At 1 January 2006 10,404
Depreciation for the year 874
At 31 December 2006 11,278

Net Book Net Book VValuealue
At 31 December 2006 At 31 December 2006 48,862

Fair Fair VValue at 31 December 2006 alue at 31 December 2006 145,310
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11 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

Investment properties include land and buildings that are leased to non-related parties under operating leases (Note 19).

Land includes freehold land and land with statutory grant at cost of S$10,178,000 (2006: S$10,178,000).

The following amounts are recognised in the income and expenditure statement:

2007 2006
S$'000 S$'000

Rental income from investment properties 5,290 4,594

Direct operating expenses (including repairs and maintenance) arising
from:
- investment properties that generated rental income 2,024 2,078

- investment properties that did not generate rental income 77 384

12 INVESTMENTS

2007 2006
S$'000 S$'000

Non-curNon-currentrent
Special issues of Singapore Government securities
- maturity after 1 year 111,520,180 108,095,571

Advance deposits 6,283,412 882
117,803,592 108,096,453

CurCurrentrent
Special issues of Singapore Government securities
- maturing within 1 year 17,106,281 10,822,466
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12 INVESTMENTS (continued)

The special issues of Singapore Government securities are floating rate bonds issued specifically to the Board to meet its interest and other
obligations. They do not have quoted market values and the Board cannot trade them in the market. The interest rates of 2.5% and 4.0%
per annum (2006: 2.5% and 4.0% per annum) for the securities are pegged to the rates at which the Board pays interest to its members.

The advance deposits are deposits placed with the Accountant-General through the Monetary Authority of Singapore to purchase special
issues of Singapore Government securities and meet members' withdrawal requirements. The interest rate of 2.5% per annum (2006: 2.5%
per annum) for the advance deposits is pegged to the rate at which the Board pays interest for the Ordinary Account.

Under this unique investment arrangement with the Singapore Government, the carrying amounts recorded at the balance sheet date are
not expected to be significantly different from the values that would eventually be received. In view of this, the carrying amounts of investments
approximate their fair values.

2007 2006
Note S$'000 S$'000

Amount receivable within 1 year 14 54 93

Amount receivable after 1 year 204 324
258 417

13 STAFF LOANS

The total outstanding loans to staff are as follows:

The amount receivable within 1 year is included in debtors and other receivables. The staff loans are repayable with interest at rates ranging
from 4.25% per annum to 5% per annum by monthly instalments over a period of up to 25 years.

The carrying amounts of staff loans approximate their fair values.
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14 DEBTORS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

2007 2006
Note S$'000 S$'000

Debtors - scheme 2,584 3,789
Debtors - non-scheme 31,320 27,665
Staff loans 13 54 93
Accrued interest receivable 1,229,336 1,146,313
Deposits paid 101 104
Prepayments 2,037 2,609

1,265,432 1,180,573

Except for prepayments, the above are financial assets. The carrying amounts of these financial assets approximate their fair values.

Debtors - scheme include all receivable amounts linked to the various CPF schemes.

15 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents comprise bank deposits, cash and bank balances with the following carrying amounts:

2007 2006
S$'000 S$'000

Bank deposits 2,002,910 7,264,290
Cash and bank balances 182,879 149,076
Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 December 2,185,789 7,413,366

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents approximate their fair values. The bank deposits have maturities less than 6 months.



16 CREDITORS, ACCRUALS AND PROVISIONS

2007 2006
S$'000 S$'000

Creditors - scheme 87,917 113,306
Creditors - non-scheme  40,203 22,170
Security, renovation and rental deposits received 3,884 3,359
Accrued expenses 5,202 4,383
Provisions 16,915 9,510

154,121 152,728

Except for provisions, the above are financial liabilities. The carrying amounts of these financial liabilities approximate their fair values.

Creditors - scheme include all payable amounts linked to the various CPF schemes.

17 CONTRIBUTION PAYABLE TO GOVERNMENT CONSOLIDATED FUND

The contribution to the Government Consolidated Fund is required under section 3(a) of the Statutory Corporations (Contributions to
Consolidated Fund) Act (Cap. 319A, 2004 Revised Edition). The contribution is computed based on the guidelines specified by the Ministry
of Finance.

The carrying amount of contribution payable to Government Consolidated Fund approximates its fair value.
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18 AGENCY, CONSULTANCY AND DATA PROCESSING FEES

The Board handles agency work on behalf of the Ministry of Manpower, Ministry of Finance and other ministries on a cost recovery basis.
These income are included in agency, consultancy and data processing fees which are as follows:

2007 2006
S$'000 S$'000

MinistrMinistry of Manpoy of Manpowwerer
Foreign Workers' Levy 5,681 5,496
Skills Development Levy 375 365

MinistrMinistry of Financey of Finance
Government Top-Up Schemes 95 3,183
Growth Dividend 348 3,001
SingPass 2,426 2,253
Workfare Income Supplement Scheme 1,759 -
Goods and Services Tax Offset Package 8,894  -
Small and Medium Enterprise Rebate Scheme 488 -

MinistrMinistry of Healthy of Health
Medisave Scheme 2,157 1,893

MinistrMinistry of Commy of Community Devunity Development,elopment,  YYouth and Sporouth and Sportsts
Mosque Building Fund 119 120
Government Paid Maternity Leave Scheme 997 978

MinistrMinistry of Educationy of Education
Edusave Pupils Fund  228 223

MinistrMinistry of National Devy of National Developmentelopment
CPF Housing Grant 108 109

MinistrMinistry of Defy of Defenceence
National Service Bonus 101 862

OtherOtherss
Workfare Bonus Scheme 3,387 5,091
New Singapore Shares 1,260 316
Economic Restructuring Shares 2,198 314



19 RENT, SERVICE CHARGES AND CAR PARK RECEIPTS

Rental income is derived from the leasing of space for office use and food businesses. Such leases are generally for a 3-year term. Shorter
leases are also granted. The lease agreements provide for termination should the tenant fail to perform or observe any of their covenants.

Future minimum lease receivable under non-cancellable operating leases as of 31 December are as follows:

2007 2006
S$'000 S$'000

Within 1 year 12,058 12,901

After 1 year but not more than 5 years 13,571 16,284

25,629 29,185

20 SALARIES AND STAFF BENEFITS

Included in salaries and staff benefits are the following items:

2007 2006
S$'000 S$'000

Staff administerStaff administering Centring Central Proal Provident Fundvident Fund
Employer's CPF contribution 8,363 7,240
Staff welfare and training 2,942 2,622
Board members' allowance 175 103

Staff administerStaff administering Home Protection Funding Home Protection Fund
Employer's CPF contribution 263 213

Staff administerStaff administering MediShield Funding MediShield Fund
Employer's CPF contribution 200 159

Staff administerStaff administering Dependants' Protection Residual Funding Dependants' Protection Residual Fund
Employer's CPF contribution 38 43
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21 GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE

Included in general and administrative expenditure are the following items:

2007 2006
S$'000 S$'000

Audit fees 502 444
Entertainment expenses 15 15
Overseas travelling expenses 12 54
Rental expense of equipment 1,306 1,124

22 FUTURE CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

Capital expenditure approved by the Board but not provided for in the financial statements is as follows:

2007 2006
S$'000 S$'000

Amount approved and contracted for 13,771 31,555
Amount approved but not contracted for 78,610 70,808

92,381 102,363

23 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(a) Market risk

There is no market risk exposure for the CPF.

The Insurance Funds are exposed to market risk due to the investments in fixed income securities, equities and derivatives. In diversifying
the market risk, the funds have been allocated to different asset classes in various markets.
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23 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b) Interest rate risk

(i)i) CentrCentral Proal Provident Fund (CPF)vident Fund (CPF)

The investments (non-current assets) of the CPF are invested in non-tradeable special issues of Singapore Government securities
and advance deposits maturing after 2008, which amount to S$117,803,592,000 (2006: S$108,096,453,000). Investments in special
issues of Singapore Government securities maturing in 2008 amount to S$17,106,281,000 (2006: S$10,822,466,000).

The CPF also makes placement of bank deposits with maturities of less than 6 months, which amount to S$2,002,910,000 (2006:
S$7,264,290,000). The effective interest rates range from 2.5% to 2.7% per annum (2006: 3.1% to 3.6% per annum).

In the management of the interest rate risk of the CPF, the interest rates of the investments in special issues of Singapore Government
securities are pegged to the rates at which the Board pays interest to its members (i.e. 2.5% per annum and 4% per annum). The
interest rate for the advance deposits is pegged to the rate at which the Board pays interest for the Ordinary Account (i.e. 2.5%
per annum). These interest rates are affected by changes in the market interest rates and reset every quarter.

(ii)(ii) InsurInsurance Fundsance Funds

The Insurance Funds are exposed to both fair value and cash flow interest rate risks as a result of investments in fixed and variable
rate fixed income securities. The interest rates on these investments are determined based on prevailing market rates. The fair
value interest rate risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in market interest rates. The
cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market interest rates.

The investments in fixed income securities are as follows:

AMOUNT
   2007 2006 2007 2006

S$'000 S$'000
At Fair Value At Fair Value % %

Home Protection Fund Home Protection Fund 1,298,726 1,367,687 76.1 78.9

MediShield FundMediShield Fund 649,738 403,556 61.8 46.5

PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL
INVESTMENT OF THE FUND
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23 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT  (continued)

(b) Interest rate risk (continued)

(ii)(ii) InsurInsurance Funds (continance Funds (continuedued))

The carrying amounts of fixed income securities are as follows:

YEARS TO MATURITY
Less than 1 Between 1 and 5 More than 5

2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
S$'000 S$'000 S$'000 S$'000 S$'000 S$'000

At Fair Value At Fair Value At Fair Value

Denominated in S$Denominated in S$
Home Protection Fund 12,250 3,748 405,974 420,106 305,275 300,709
MediShield Fund 8,233 14,462 192,458 112,432 155,021 101,536

Denominated in US$Denominated in US$
Home Protection Fund 20,739 68,242 63,592 68,862 297,916 323,061
MediShield Fund 32,431 36,101 16,924 11,580 131,079 83,430

Denominated in other curDenominated in other currenciesrencies
Home Protection Fund - 1,012 54,585 23,200 138,395 158,747
MediShield Fund - - 44,283 9,890 69,309 34,125



2007 2006 2007 2006
% % S$'000 S$'000

Denominated in S$Denominated in S$
Home Protection Fund 0.8 - 2.5 1.1 - 3.8 48,686 27,422
Dependants’ Protection Residual Fund 0.8 - 2.6 3.2 - 3.8 48,300 51,900
MediShield Fund 0.8 - 2.3 1.1 - 3.8 25,922 54,207

Denominated in US$Denominated in US$
Home Protection Fund 2.8 - 4.6 3.8 - 5.2 17,517 10,350
Dependants’ Protection Residual Fund 2.8 3.8 13 101
MediShield Fund 2.8 - 4.6 3.8 - 5.2 17,286 7,620

EFFECTIVE INTEREST
RATES

YEARS TO
MATURITY

LESS THAN 1

23 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b) Interest rate risk (continued)

(ii)(ii) InsurInsurance Funds (continance Funds (continuedued))

The Insurance Funds also place deposits with banks.  The bank deposits have maturities less than 1 year.  The carrying amounts
and effective interest rates of the bank deposits are as follows:

(c) Foreign exchange risk

There is no foreign exchange exposure for the CPF.

The Insurance Funds are exposed to foreign exchange risks as a result of global investments.  Where exposures are certain, these risks
are hedged as appropriate.

(d) Credit risk

The maximum exposure at the end of the financial year,  in relation to each class of financial assets, is the carrying amount of those
assets as indicated in the balance sheet.

(i)(i) CentrCentral Proal Provident Fundvident Fund

Credit risk is minimised as the bulk of the fund’s investments is in special issues of Singapore Government securities.

(ii)(ii) InsurInsurance Fundsance Funds

Investments are in bonds, equities and cash equivalents of high credit ratings.  There is no significant concentration of credit risk.
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24 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(a) Significant transactions with Government ministries and Government-linked companies

The Board is a statutory board established under the CPF Act (Cap. 36, 2001 Revised Edition) (Note 1).  As a statutory board, all
Government ministries including statutory boards under their purview and Government-linked companies are deemed related parties
to the Board.

Some of the more significant transactions between the Board and its supervisory ministry, Ministry of Manpower, other ministries and
Government-linked companies are listed below:

(i)(i) IncomeIncome

Agency fAgency feesees

Agency fees are collected for agency work handled on behalf of the Ministry of Manpower, Ministry of Finance and other
ministries.  The details of these transactions are shown in Note 18.

23 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(e) Liquidity risk

In the management of liquidity risk, the Board monitors and maintains a level of cash and bank balances deemed adequate by management
to finance its operations and mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash flows.

2007 2006
S$'000 S$'000

Interest income from inInterest income from invvestmentsestments

Monetary Authority of Singapore 4,236,578 3,994,928



24 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(a) Significant transactions with Government ministries and Government-linked companies (continued)

(ii)(ii) ExpensesExpenses

2007 2006
S$'000 S$'000

GoGovverernment-linknment-linked companiesed companies

Singapore Post Ltd
Printing and postage 2,119 2,261

DBS Bank Ltd
Professional and other charges 1,887 696

NCS Pte Ltd
Maintenance of buildings and equipment 1,544 1,588

(iii)(iii) Placements of advance deposits and redemptions of special issuesPlacements of advance deposits and redemptions of special issues of Singapore Go of Singapore Govverernment securnment securitiesities

2007 2006
S$'000 S$'000

Placements of advance deposits 26,813,420 6,730,983

Redemptions of special issues of Singapore Government securities 10,822,466 7,790,279
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24 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(b) Significant balances due from/to Government ministries & Government-linked companies

The balances due from/to the Government ministries including statutory boards under their purview and Government-linked companies
are for different schemes and projects. These balances are not offset as there is no intention to settle on a net basis.

2007 2006
S$'000 S$'000

(i)(i) Balances due from:Balances due from:

Monetary Authority of Singapore 1,211,411 1,126,194

(ii)(ii) Balances due to:Balances due to:

MinistrMinistriesies
Ministry of Community Development, Youth and Sports 15,405 7,291
Ministry of National Development 7,198 10,240
Ministry of Finance 3,781 2,701
Ministry of Manpower 2,024 1,290

GoGovverernment-linknment-linked companiesed companies
DBS Bank Ltd 10,461 16,075
NCS Pte Ltd 4,417 670

(iii)(iii) FixFixed assets and intangibed assets and intangible assetsle assets

GoGovverernment-linknment-linked companed companyy
NCS Pte Ltd
Fixed assets 3,804 110
Intangible assets 4,813 697
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2007 2006
S$'000 S$'000

Salaries and other short-term employee benefits 3,895 3,412

Post-employment benefits 143 147

Advisory services provided by board member 256 74

24 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(c) Key management compensation

25 COMPARATIVE FIGURES

The following comparative figures have been reclassified to conform to the current financial year's presentation:

Debtors and deposits of S$34,260,000 and accrued interest of S$1,146,313,000 are reclassified to Debtors and other receivables.

Bank deposits of S$7,264,290,000 and cash and bank balances of S$149,076,000 are reclassified to Cash and cash equivalents.

26 APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL S TATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the Board on 27 March 2008.
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ANNEXES
Annex A
Rates of CPF Contibutions, 1955 - 2007

Jul 1955 - 5 5 - - - 10 500
Sep 1968 - 6.5 6.5 - - - 13 2,307.69
Jan 1970 - 8 8 - - - 16 1,875
Jan 1971 - 10 10 - - - 20 1,500
Jul 1972 - 14 10 - - - 24
Jul 1973 - 15 11 - - - 26
Jul 1974 - 15 15 - - - 30
Jul 1975 - 15 15 - - - 30 2,000
Jul 1977 - 15.5 15.5 30 1 - 31
Jul 1978 - 16.5 16.5 30 3 - 33 3,000
Jul 1979 - 20.5 16.5 30 7 - 37
Jul 1980 - 20.5 18 32 6.5 - 38.5
Jul 1981 - 20.5 22 38.5 4 - 42.5
Jul 1982 - 22 23 40 5 - 45
Jul 1983 - 23 23 40 6 - 46
Nov 1983 - 23 23 40 6 - 46 4,000
Apr 1984 - 23 23 40 - 6 46
Jul 1984 - 25 25 40 4 6 50 5,000
Jul 1985 - 25 25 40 4 6 50 6,000
Apr 1986 - 10 25 29 - 6 35
Jul 1988 55 years & below 12 24 30 - 6 36 6,000

Above 55 - 60 years 11 20 25 - 6 31
Above 60 - 65 years 9 19 22 - 6 28
Above 65 years 8 18 20 - 6 26

Jul 1989 55 years & below 15 23 30 2 6 38 6,000
Above 55 - 60 years 12 16 22 - 6 28
Above 60 - 65 years 8 13 15 - 6 21
Above 65 years 6 11 11 - 6 17

Jul 1990 55 years & below 16.5 23 30 3.5 6 39.5 6,000
Above 55 - 60 years 12.5 12.5 19 - 6 25
Above 60 - 65 years 7.5 7.5 9 - 6 15
Above 65 years 5 5 4 - 6 10

Jul 1991 55 years & below 17.5 22.5 30 4 6 40 6,000
Above 55 - 60 years 12.5 12.5 19 - 6 25
Above 60 - 65 years 7.5 7.5 9 - 6 15
Above 65 years 5 5 4 - 6 10

Starting

Contribution Rate
(%)

By
Employer

By
Employee

Credited Into
(%)

Ordinary
Account

Special
Account

Medisave
Account

Total
(%)

Ordinary
Wage Ceiling

($)
Employee's Age
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Starting Employee's Age

Contribution Rate
(%)

By
Employer

By
Employee

Credited Into
(%)

Ordinary
Account

Special
Account

Medisave
Account

Total
(%)

Ordinary
Wage Ceiling

($)

Jul 1992 35 years & below 18 22 30 4 6 40 6,000
Above 35 - 55 years 18 22 29 4 7 40
Above 55 - 60 years 12.5 12.5 18 - 7 25
Above 60 - 65 years 7.5 7.5 8 - 7 15
Above 65 years 5 5 3 - 7 10

Jul 1993 35 years & below 18.5 21.5 30 4 6 40 6,000
Above 35 - 45 years 18.5 21.5 29 4 7 40
Above 45 - 55 years 18.5 21.5 28 4 8 40
Above 55 - 60 years 7.5 12.5 12 - 8 20
Above 60 - 65 years 7.5 7.5 7 - 8 15
Above 65 years 5 5 2 - 8 10

Jul 1994 35 years & below 20 20 30 4 6 40 6,000
Above 35 - 45 years 20 20 29 4 7 40
Above 45 - 55 years 20 20 28 4 8 40
Above 55 - 60 years 7.5 12.5 12 - 8 20
Above 60 - 65 years 7.5 7.5 7 - 8 15
Above 65 years 5 5 2 - 8 10

Jan 1999 35 years & below 10 20 24 - 6 30 6,000
Above 35 - 45 years 10 20 23 - 7 30
Above 45 - 55 years 10 20 22 - 8 30
Above 55 - 60 years 4 12.5 8.5 - 8 16.5
Above 60 - 65 years 2 7.5 1.5 - 8 9.5
Above 65 years 2 5 - - 7 7

Apr 2000 35 years & below 12 20 24 2 6 32 6,000
Above 35 - 45 years 12 20 23 2 7 32
Above 45 - 55 years 12 20 22 2 8 32
Above 55 - 60 years 4.5 12.5 9 - 8 17
Above 60 - 65 years 2.5 7.5 2 - 8 10
Above 65 years 2.5 5 - - 7.5 7.5

Jan 2001 35 years & below 16 20 26 4 6 36 6,000
Above 35 - 45 years 16 20 23 6 7 36
Above 45 - 55 years 16 20 22 6 8 36
Above 55 - 60 years 6 12.5 10.5 - 8 18.5
Above 60 - 65 years 3.5 7.5 2.5 - 8.5 11
Above 65 years 3.5 5 - - 8.5 8.5
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Starting Employee's Age

Contribution Rate
(%)

By
Employer

By
Employee

Credited Into
(%)

Ordinary
Account

Special
Account

Medisave
Account

Total
(%)

Ordinary
Wage Ceiling

($)

Oct 2002 35 years & below 16 20 26 4 6 36 6,000
Above 35 - 45 years 16 20 23 6 7 36
Above 45 - 55 years 16 20 22 6 8 36
Above 55 - 60 years 6 12.5 10.5 - 8 18.5
Above 60 - 65 years 3.5 7.5 2.5 - 8.5 11
Above 65 years 3.5 5 - - 8.5 8.5

Oct 2003 35 years & below 13 20 22 5 6 33 6,000
Above 35 - 45 years 13 20 20 6 7 33
Above 45 - 55 years 13 20 18 7 8 33
Above 55 - 60 years 6 12.5 10.5 - 8 18.5
Above 60 - 65 years 3.5 7.5 2.5 - 8.5 11
Above 65 years 3.5 5 - - 8.5 8.5

Jan 2004 35 years & below 13 20 22 5 6 33 5,500
Above 35 - 45 years 13 20 20 6 7 33
Above 45 - 55 years 13 20 18 7 8 33
Above 55 - 60 years 6 12.5 10.5 - 8 18.5
Above 60 - 65 years 3.5 7.5 2.5 - 8.5 11
Above 65 years 3.5 5 - - 8.5 8.5

Jan 2005 35 years & below 13 20 22 5 6 33 5,000
Above 35 - 45 years 13 20 20 6 7 33
Above 45 - 50 years 13 20 18 7 8 33
Above 50 - 55 years 11 19 15 7 8 30
Above 55 - 60 years 6 12.5 10.5 - 8 18.5
Above 60 - 65 years 3.5 7.5 2.5 - 8.5 11
Above 65 years 3.5 5 - - 8.5 8.5

Jan 2006 35 years & below 13 20 22 5 6 33 4,500
Above 35 - 45 years 13 20 20 6 7 33
Above 45 - 50 years 13 20 18 7 8 33
Above 50 - 55 years 9 18 12 7 8 27
Above 55 - 60 years 6 12.5 10.5 - 8 18.5
Above 60 - 65 years 3.5 7.5 2.5 - 8.5 11
Above 65 years 3.5 5 - - 8.5 8.5
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* Contribution and allocation rates for wages $1,500 and above. For wages below $1,500, please refer to Annex D.

Starting Employee's Age

Contribution Rate
(%)

By
Employer

By
Employee

Credited Into
(Ratio of Contribution)

Ordinary
Account

Special
Account

Medisave
Account

Total
(%)

Ordinary
Wage Ceiling

($)

Jul 2007* 35 years & below 14.5 20 0.6667 0.1449 0.1884 34.5 4,500
Above 35 - 45 years 14.5 20 0.6088 0.1739 0.2173 34.5
Above 45 - 50 years 14.5 20 0.5509 0.2028 0.2463 34.5
Above 50 - 55 years 10.5 18 0.4562 0.2456 0.2982 28.5
Above 55 - 60 years 7.5 12.5 0.575 0 0.425 20
Above 60 - 65 years 5 7.5 0.28 0 0.72 12.5
Above 65 years 5 5 0.1 0 0.9 10
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Annex B
CPF Interest Rates, 1998 - 2007

CPF Interest Rate Per Annum (%)

Ordinary Account Medisave Account Special & Retirement Accounts

Jan - Jun 1998 3.48 3.48 4.73

Jul - Dec 1998 4.29 4.29 5.79*

Jan - Jun 1999 4.41 4.41 5.91

Jul - Dec 1999 2.50 2.50 4.00

Jan - Dec 2000 2.50 2.50 4.00

Jan - Sep 2001 2.50 2.50 4.00

Oct - Dec 2001 2.50 4.00** 4.00

Jan - Dec 2002 2.50 4.00 4.00

Jan - Dec 2003 2.50 4.00 4.00

Jan - Dec 2004 2.50 4.00 4.00

Jan - Dec 2005 2.50 4.00 4.00

Jan - Dec 2006 2.50 4.00 4.00

Jan - Dec 2007 2.50 4.00 4.00

Year

* From 1 July 1998, the Special and Retirement Accounts earn additional interest of 1.5 percentage points above the CPF interest rate paid for Ordinary and
Medisave Accounts.

** From 1 October 2001, the Medisave, Special and Retirement Accounts earn additional interest of 1.5 percentage points above the CPF interest rate
paid for the Ordinary Account.



Annex C
Membership, Contributions & Members’ Balances, 1998 - 2007

1998 2,803 15,999,822 85,276,838

1999 2,828 12,826,637 88,396,851

2000 2,880 14,092,833 90,298,251

2001 2,923 18,322,270 92,221,220

2002 2,963 16,165,738 96,422,614

2003 2,978 15,869,972 103,539,568

2004 3,018 15,320,105 111,873,821

2005 3,049 16,105,105 119,787,538

2006 3,100 16,547,062 125,803,762

2007 3,163 18,185,002 136,586,858

Total Balances
($'000)

Total Contribution
($'000)

Number Of Members
('000)Year End

Total contribution includes contributions, Government grants and dividends.
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Annex D
CPF Contributions In Respect of Private Sector Employees
(From 1 January t o 30 June 2007)

For employees in the above 50 to 55, above 55 to 60, above 60 to 65 and above 65 age groups, replace the figures underlined in columns (2) & (3) with the
corresponding figures in columns (4) to (11).

Age Of Employee

50 years & below Above 50-
55 years

Above 55-
60 years

Above 60-
65 years

Total amount
of the
employee’s
wages for
the calendar
month

Contributions
payable by the
employer for
the calendar
month

Amount
recoverable
from the
employee’s
wages for the
calendar month

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11)

Exceeding $50 13% of the Nil 9% Nil 6% Nil 3.5% Nil 3.5% Nil
but not employee’s
exceeding total wages
$500 for the month

Exceeding a. 13% of the a. Nil 9% Nil 6% Nil 3.5% Nil 3.5% Nil
$500 employee’s
but not total wages
exceeding for the
$750 month; and

Not exceeding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
$50

b. 0.6 of the b. 0.6 of the 0.54 0.54 0.37 0.37 0.22 0.22 0.15 0.15
difference difference
between the between the
employee’s employee’s
total wages total wages
for the month for the month
and $500. and $500.

Exceeding a. 33% of the a. 20% of the 27% 18% 18.5% 12.5% 11% 7.5% 8.5% 5%
$750 employee’s employee’s

ordinary ordinary max max max max max max max max
wages, subject wages, subject $1,215 $810 $832.50 $562.50 $495 $337.50 $382.50 $225
to a maximum to a maximum
of $1,485; and of $900; and

b. 33% of the b. 20% of the 27% 18% 18.5% 12.5% 11% 7.5% 8.5% 5%
additional additional
wages payable wages payable
to the to the
employee employee

Above 65
years
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CPF Contributions In Respect of Private Sector Employees
(From 1 July to 31 December 2007)

Not Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
exceeding
$50

Exceeding 14.5% of the Nil 0.0964 of the Nil 0.0697 Nil 0.0498 Nil 0.0332 Nil 0.0332 Nil
$50 employee’s difference
but not total wages between
exceeding for the the employee’s
$500 month total wages for

the month
and $50

Exceeding a. 14.5% of the a. Nil c. 0.0964 of the c. Nil 0.0697 Nil 0.0498 Nil 0.0332 Nil 0.0332 Nil
$500 employee’s difference
but not total wages between the
exceeding for the employee’s
$750 month; and total wages

for the month
and $50

b. 0.48 of the b. 0.48 of the d. 0.48 of the d. 0.48 of the 0.432 0.432 0.3 0.3 0.18 0.18 0.12 0.12
difference difference difference difference
between the between the between the between the
employee’s employee’s employee’s employee’s
total wages total wages total wages total wages
for the for the for the for the
month and month and month and month and
$500 $500 $500 $500

Age Of Employee

35 years & below Above 35-50 years Above 50-
55 years

Total
amount
of the
employee’s
wages for
the
calendar
month

Contributions
payable by the
employer for
the calendar
month

Amount
recoverable
from the
employee’s
wages for
the calendar
month

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11) (12) (13)

Above 55-
60 years

Above 60-
65 years

Above 65
years
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Exceeding a. 14.5% of the a. Nil c. $67.5 and c. Nil $48.825 Nil $34.875 Nil $23.25 Nil $23.25 Nil
$750 employee’s 0.1966 of the and and and and
but not total wages difference 0.1315 0.0825 0.0416 0.0416
exceeding for the between the
$1200 month; and employee’s

total wages
for the month
and $750

Age Of Employee

35 years & below Above 35-50 years Above 50-
55 years

Total
amount
of the
employee’s
wages for
the
calendar
month

Contributions
payable by the
employer for
the calendar
month

Amount
recoverable
from the
employee’s
wages for
the calendar
month

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11) (12) (13)

Above 55-
60 years

Above 60-
65 years

Above 65
years

b. $120 and b. $120 and d. $120 and d. $120 and $108 $108 $75 $75 $45 $45 $30 $30
0.24 of the 0.24 of the 0.24 of the 0.24 of the and and and and and and and and
difference difference difference difference 0.216 0.216 0.15 0.15 0.09 0.09 0.06 0.06
between the between the between the between the
employee’s employee’s employee’s employee’s
total wages total wages total wages total wages
for the month for the month for the month for the month
and $750 and $750 and $750 and $750

Exceeding a. 14.5% of the a. Nil c. $156 and c. Nil $108 Nil $72 Nil $42 Nil $42 Nil
$1200 employee’s 0.205 of the and and and and
but not total wages difference 0.165 0.135 0.11 0.11
exceeding for the month; between the
$1500 and employee’s

total wages
for the month
and $1200

b. $120 and b. $120 and d. $120 and d. $120 and $108 $108 $75 $75 $45 $45 $30 $30
0.24 of the 0.24 of the 0.24 of the 0.24 of the and and and and and and and and
difference difference difference difference 0.216 0.216 0.15 0.15 0.09 0.09 0.06 0.06
between the between the between the between the
employee’s employee’s employee’s employee’s
total wages total wages total wages total wages
for the month for the month for the month for the month
and $750 and $750 and $750 and $750

Exceeding a. 34.5% of the a. 20% of the c. 34.5% of the c. 20% of the 28.5% 18% 20% 12.5% 12.5% 7.5% 10% 5%
$1500 employee’s employee’s employee’s employee’s max max max max max max max max

Ordinary Ordinary Ordinary Ordinary $1282.50 $810 $900 $562.50 $562.50 $337.50 $450 $225
Wages for the Wages for Wages for the Wages for the
month up to the month up month up to month up to
$1,552.50 and to $900; and $1,552.50 and $900; and

b. 34.5% of the b. 20% of the d. 34.5% of the d. 20% of the 28.5% 18% 20% 12.5% 12.5% 7.5% 10% 5%
Additional Additional Additional Additional
Wages Wages Wages Wages
payable to the payable to the payable to the payable to the
employee in  employee in employee in employee in
the month the month the month the month

For employees in the above 50 to 55, above 55 to 60, above 60 to 65 and above 65 age groups, replace the figures underlined in columns (4) and (5) with the corresponding
figures in columns (6) to (13).
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Annex E
CPF Contributions In Respect of Government Pensionable Employees
(From 1 January to 30 June 2007)

Age Of Employee

50 years & below Above 50-
55 years

Above 55-
60 years

Above 60-
65 years

Total amount
of the
employee’s
wages for the
calendar month

Contributions
payable by the
employer for
the calendar
month

Amount
recoverable
from the
employee’s
wages for the
calendar month

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11)

Exceeding a. 9.75% of the a. Nil 6.75% Nil 4.5% Nil 2.625% Nil 2.625% Nil
$0.01 employee’s

ordinary wages
excluding the
non-pensionable
variable payment
and non-
pensionable
component;
and

Above 65
years

13% of the Nil 9% Nil 6% Nil 3.5% Nil 3.5% Nil
non-pensionable max max max max
component $405 $270 $157.50 $157.50
for the month
subject to a
maximum of
$585 and

b. a further 15% b. 15% of the 13.5% 13.5% 9.375% 9.375% 5.625% 5.625% 3.75% 3.75%
of the employee’s
employee’s ordinary wages
ordinary wages excluding the
excluding the non-pensionable
non-pensionable variable payment
variable payment and non-
and non- pensionable
pensionable component;
component; and
and

For employees in the above 50 to 55, above 55 to 60, above 60 to 65 and above 65 age groups replace the figures underlined in columns (2) & (3) with the
corresponding figures in columns (4) to (11).

20% of the  20% of the non- 18% 18% 12.5% 12.5% 7.5% 7.5% 5% 5%
non-pensionable pensionable max max max max max max max max
variable payment variable payment $810 $810 $562.50 $562.50 $337.50 $337.50 $225 $225
and non- and non-
pensionable pensionable
component for component for
the month the month
subject to a subject to a
maximum of maximum of
$900 ; and $900 ; and
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c. 33% of any c. 20% of any 27% 18% 18.5% 12.5% 11% 7.5% 8.5% 5%
additional additional
wages payable wages payable
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CPF Contributions In Respect of Government Pensionable Employees
(From 1 July to 31 December 2007)

Age Of Employee

50 years & below Above 50-
55 years

Above 55-
60 years

Above 60-
65 years

Total amount
of the
employee’s
wages for the
calendar month

Contributions
payable by the
employer for
the calendar
month

Amount
recoverable
from the
employee’s
wages for the
calendar month

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11)

Exceeding a. 10.875% of a. Nil 7.875% Nil 5.625% Nil 3.75% Nil 3.75% Nil
$0.01 the employee’s

ordinary wages
excluding the
non-pensionable
variable payment
and non-
pensionable
component ; and

Above 65
years

14.5% of the Nil 10.5% Nil 7.5% Nil 5% Nil 5% Nil
non-pensionable max max max max
component $472.50 $337.50 $225 $225
for the month
subject to a
maximum of
$652.50 and

b. a further 15% b. 15% of the 13.5% 13.5% 9.375% 9.375% 5.625% 5.625% 3.75% 3.75%
of the employee’s employee’s
ordinary wages ordinary wages
excluding the excluding the
non-pensionable non-pensionable
variable payment variable payment
and non- and non-
pensionable pensionable
component ; and component; and

For employees in the above 50 to 55, above 55 to 60, above 60 to 65 and above 65 age groups, replace the figures underlined in columns (2) & (3) with the
corresponding figures in columns (4) to (11).

20% of the 20% of the non- 18% 18% 12.5% 12.5% 7.5% 7.5% 5% 5%
non-pensionable pensionable max max max max max max max max
variable payment variable payment $810 $810 $562.50 $562.50 $337.50 $337.50 $225 $225
and non- and non-
pensionable pensionable
component for component for
the month the month
subject to a subject to a
maximum of maximum of
$900; and $900; and

c. 34.5% of any c. 20% of any 28.5% 18% 20% 12.5% 12.5% 7.5% 10% 5%
additional additional
wages payable wages payable



Annex F
CPF Contributions In Respect of Government Non-pensionable Employees, Employees in Designated Statutory Authorities and Aided Schools
(From 1 January to 30 June 2007)

Age Of Employee

50 years & below Above 50-
55 years

Above 55-
60 years

Above 60-
65 years

Total amount
of the
employee’s
wages for the
calendar month

Contributions
payable by the
employer for
the calendar
month

Amount
recoverable
from the
employee’s
wages for the
calendar month

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11)

Not exceeding a. 13% of the a. Nil 9% Nil 6% Nil 3.5% Nil 3.5% Nil
$500 employee’s

ordinary
wages for the
month; and

Above 65
years

For employees in the above 50 to 55, above 55 to 60, above 60 to 65 and above 65 age groups, replace the figures underlined in columns (2) & (3) with the
corresponding figures in columns (4) to (11).

b. 33% of any b. 20% of any 27% 18% 18.5% 12.5% 11% 7.5% 8.5% 5%
additional wages additional wages
payable payable

Exceeding $500 a. 13% of the a. Nil 9% Nil 6% Nil 3.5% Nil 3.5% Nil
but not employee’s
exceeding $750 ordinary wages;

b. 0.6 of the b. 0.6 of the 0.54 0.54 0.37 0.37 0.22 0.22 0.15 0.15
difference difference
between between
the employee’s the employee’s
ordinary wages ordinary wages
and $500; and and $500; and

c. 33% of any c. 20% of any 27% 18% 18.5% 12.5% 11% 7.5% 8.5% 5%
additional wages additional wages
payable payable

Exceeding a. 13% of the a. Nil 9% Nil 6% Nil 3.5% Nil 3.5% Nil
$750 employee’s max max max max

ordinary wages, $405 $270 $157.50 $157.50
subject to a
maximum of
$585;

b. a further 20% of b.20% of the 18% 18% 12.5% 12.5% 7.5% 7.5% 5% 5%
the employees’ employee’s max max max max max max max max
ordinary wages, ordinary wages, $810 $810 $562.50 $562.50 $337.50 $337.50 $225 $225
subject to a subject to a
maximum of maximum of
$900; and $900; and

c. 33% of any c. 20% of any 27% 18% 18.5% 12.5% 11% 7.5% 8.5% 5%
additional wages additional wages
payable payable
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CPF Contributions In Respect of Government Non-pensionable Employees, Employees in Designated Statutory Authorities and Aided Schools
(From 1 July to 31 December 2007)

Not Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
exceeding
$50

Age Of Employee

35 years & below Above 35-50 years Above 50-
55 years

Total
amount
of the
employee’s
wages for
the
calendar
month

Contributions
payable by the
employer for
the calendar
month

Amount
recoverable
from the
employee’s
wages for
the calendar
month

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11) (12) (13)

Above 55-
60 years

Above 60-
65 years

Above 65
years

Exceeding 14.5% of the Nil 0.0964 of the Nil 0.0697 Nil 0.0498 Nil 0.0332 Nil 0.0332 Nil
$50 employee’s difference
but not total wages between the
exceeding for the month employee’s
$500 total wages

for the month
and $50

Exceeding a.14.5% of the a. Nil c. 0.0964 of the c. Nil 0.0697 Nil 0.0498 Nil 0.0332 Nil 0.0332 Nil
$500 employee’s difference
but not total wages between the
exceeding for the employee’s
$750 month; and total wages

for the month
and $50

b. 0.48 of the b. 0.48 of the d. 0.48 of the d. 0.48 of the 0.432 0.432 0.3 0.3 0.18 0.18 0.12 0.12
difference difference difference difference
between the between the between the between the
employee’s employee’s employee’s employee’s
total wages total wages total wages total wages
for the month for the month for the month for the month
and $500 and $500 and $500 and $500

Exceeding a. 14.5% of the a. Nil c. $67.5 and c. Nil $48.825 Nil $34.875 Nil $23.25 Nil $23.25 Nil
$750 employee’s 0.1966 of the and and and and
but not total wages difference 0.1315 0.0825 0.0416 0.0416
exceeding for the between
$1200 month; and employee’s

total wages
for the month
and $750

b.$120 and b. $120 and d. $120 and d. $120 and $108 $108 $75 $75 $45 $45 $30 $30
0.24 of the 0.24 of the 0.24 of the 0.24 of the and and and and and and and and
difference difference difference difference 0.216 0.216 0.15 0.15 0.09 0.09 0.06 0.06
between the between the between between
employee’s employee’s employee’s employee’s
total wages total wages total wages for total wages for
for the month for the month the month the month
and $750 and $750 and $750 and $750
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b.34.5% of the b. 20% of the d. 34.5% of the d. 20% of the 28.5% 18% 20% 12.5% 12.5% 7.5% 10% 5%
Additional Additional Additional Additional
Wages Wages Wages Wages
payable to payable to payable to payable to
the employee the employee the employee the employee
in the month in the month in the month in the month

For employees in the above 50 to 55, above 55 to 60, above 60 to 65 and above 65 age groups, replace the figures underlined in columns (4) and (5) with the corresponding
figures in columns (6) to (13).

b.$120 and b. $120 and d. $120 and d. $120 and $108 $108 $75 $75 $45 $45 $30 $30
0.24 of the 0.24 of the 0.24 of the 0.24 of the and and and and and and and and
difference difference difference difference 0.216 0.216 0.15 0.15 0.09 0.09 0.06 0.06
between the between the between between
employee’s employee’s employee’s employee’s
total wages total wages total wages for total wages for
for the month for the month the month the month
and $750 and $750 and $750 and $750

Exceeding a. 34.5% of the a. 20% of the c. 34.5% of the c. 20% of the 28.5% 18% 20% 12.5% 12.5% 7.5% 10% 5%
$1500 employee’s employee’s employee’s employee’s max max max max max max max max

Ordinary Ordinary Ordinary Ordinary $1282.50 $810 $900 $562.50 $562.50 $337.50 $450 $225
Wages for the Wages for the Wages for the Wages for the
month up to month up to month up to month up to
$1,552.50 and $900; and $1,552.50 and $900; and

Age Of Employee

35 years & below Above 35-50 years Above 50-
55 years

Total
amount
of the
employee’s
wages for
the
calendar
month

Contributions
payable by the
employer for
the calendar
month

Amount
recoverable
from the
employee’s
wages for
the calendar
month

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11) (12) (13)

Above 55-
60 years

Above 60-
65 years

Above 65
years

Exceeding a. 14.5% of the a. Nil c. $156 and c. Nil $108 Nil $72 Nil $42 Nil $42 Nil
$1200 employee’s 0.205 of the and and and and
but not total wages difference 0.165 0.135 0.11 0.11
exceeding for the month; between
$1500 and employee’s

total wages for
the month
and $1200
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Annex G
Withdrawals under Section 15 and Section 25 of the CPF Act - 2007

Amount
($'m)Number

55 Years and Above 204,808 2,404.3

Leaving Singapore and West Malaysia 3,321 263.7

Permanent Incapacity 541 15.2

Unsound Mind 67 2.0

Death 17,075 269.0

Malaysian Citizen (Leaving Singapore) 7,527 126.8

TOTAL 233,339 3,081

Ground for Withdrawal
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Annex H
Distribution of CPF Members’ Balances by Age Group and Sex as at 31 December 2007

Age Groups
(Years)

TotalMale Female Not Specified

Balances
($'000)NumberBalances

($'000)NumberBalances
($'000)NumberBalances

($'000)Number

Figures include self-employed persons.
Total may not add up due to rounding.
* Total balances below $1,000.

Up to 20 51,582 38,536 53,895 67,556 3 * 105,480 106,093

> 20 - 25 97,059 458,443 100,943 908,035 - - 198,002 1,366,478

> 25 - 30 126,796 2,525,664 129,709 3,473,733 30 711 256,535 6,000,108

> 30 - 35 149,055 6,072,267 150,656 6,861,411 54 1,510 299,765 12,935,189

> 35 - 40 167,862 9,527,570 166,297 9,090,666 36 265 334,195 18,618,501

> 40 - 45 215,095 12,583,252 189,501 10,168,758 135 789 404,731 22,752,799

> 45 - 50 225,356 14,631,789 192,368 10,753,938 209 1,786 417,933 25,387,514

> 50 - 55 186,104 15,025,885 162,916  9,872,967 153  749 349,173 24,899,601

> 55 - 60 137,863 9,006,105 124,639 5,762,668 139 226 262,641 14,768,999

Above 60 246,582 6,167,781 261,596 3,533,706 110 222 508,288 9,701,709

Unspecified 17,152 33,924 4,158 9,663 4,985 6,280 26,295 49,867

All Groups 1,620,506 76,071,217 1,536,678 60,503,102 5,854 12,539 3,163,038 136,586,858
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Annex I
Distribution of Active CPF Members by Regrossed Balances* and Age Group as at 31 December 2007

Balance Group
($)

TotalAge Group (Years)

Up to
20

> 20
- 25

> 25
- 30

> 30
- 35

> 35
- 40

> 40
- 45

> 45
- 50

> 50
- 55

> 55
- 60

Above
60

Not
Specified

Active
Members

Balance
($'000)

Below 1,000 26,803 7,884 5,312 3,534 1,990 955 419 228 203 1,161 5 48,494 18,440

1,000 to below 2,000 6,529 6,848 4,191 3,039 1,637 821 410 203 368 2,127 1 26,174 38,751

2,000 to below 3,000 3,578 6,546 3,317 2,214 1,306 738 372 225 475 2,475 1 21,247 52,847

3,000 to below 4,000 2,170 6,618 2,853 1,853 1,131 626 381 273 493 2,618 - 19,016 66,328

4,000 to below 5,000 1,391 5,829 2,730 1,594 991 616 375 290 539 2,300 2 16,657 74,799

5,000 to below 6,000 1,004 5,176 2,669 1,438 929 575 399 265 468 2,023 1 14,947 82,145

6,000 to below 7,000 606 4,725 2,552 1,382 916 605 427 350 420 1,765 1 13,749 89,260

7,000 to below 8,000 448 4,180 2,372 1,241 812 529 428 359 413 1,593 1 12,376 92,758

8,000 to below 9,000 346 3,754 2,250 1,111 797 511 404 405 427 1,455 - 11,460 97,249

9,000 to below 10,000 263 3,542 2,243 1,058 729 518 406 347 425 1,386 3 10,920 103,640

10,000 to below 20,000 783 27,257 22,703 9,324 6,561 5,082 4,375 4,012 4,259 9,966 1 94,323 1,395,120

20,000 to below 30,000 47 13,949 24,467 8,446 5,941 5,144 4,643 4,236 3,839 8,077 1 78,790 1,965,635

30,000 to below 40,000 6 6,658 23,981 8,518 5,584 5,205 4,905 4,218 3,852 7,759 - 70,686 2,464,494

40,000 to below 50,000 5 3,226 22,381 9,265 5,623 5,427 4,898 4,241 3,586 6,248 - 64,900 2,917,264

50,000 to below 60,000 1 1,250 19,292 10,035 5,487 5,544 5,063 4,222 3,471 5,482 - 59,847 3,288,669

60,000 to below 70,000 - 493 15,847 11,258 5,587 5,401 4,920 4,032 3,413 5,033 - 55,984 3,636,627

70,000 to below 80,000 2 188 12,359 12,051 5,914 5,340 4,734 4,031 3,452 4,603 - 52,674 3,948,301

80,000 to below 90,000 - 65 9,469 12,725 6,095 5,175 4,752 3,917 3,469 3,623 - 49,290 4,186,036

90,000 to below 100,000 - 27 6,657 13,066 6,663 5,296 4,558 3,823 3,409 3,104 - 46,603 4,426,066

100,000 to below 150,000 1 19 12,281 60,434 39,393 28,259 22,223 17,016  18,343 11,290 - 209,259 25,975,963

150,000 & above - 7 982 46,438 109,185 124,295 122,475 100,642 50,604 12,930 - 567,558 173,775,237

All Groups 43,983 108,241 200,908 220,024 213,271 206,662 191,567 157,335 105,928 97,018 17 1,544,954 228,695,628

Figures exclude all self-employed persons.
Total may not add up due to rounding.
* Regrossed Balances include amounts withdrawn under Investment, Education, Residential Properties, Non-Residential Properties and Public Housing Schemes

as at end of period.
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Annex J
Distribution of Active CPF Members by Monthly Wage Level and Age Group as at 31 December 2007

Monthly Wage
Level ($)

Age Group (Years)

Up to
20

> 20
- 25

> 25
- 30

> 30
- 35

> 35
- 40

> 40
- 45

> 45
- 50

> 50
- 55

> 55
- 60

Above
60

Not
Specified

Total

< 200 10,845 4,052 2,241 1,849 1,877 1,859 1,821 1,570 1,132 1,307 - 28,553

  200 - 299 5,743 2,182 760 600 637  861 932 925 786 1,320 - 14,746

300 - 399 5,034 2,076 839 694 732 964 1,144 1,246 1,127 1,570 1 15,427

400 - 499 4,013 1,972 892 877 1,130 1,991 2,474  2,278 1,840 2,227 - 19,694

500 - 599 3,588 2,544 1,759 1,763  2,205 3,356 4,240 4,760 4,602 9,099  3 37,919

600 - 799 4,868 5,220 4,038 4,573 6,532 10,056 12,412 11,997 9,744 19,482  7 88,929

800 - 999 3,166 5,094 4,133 4,312  5,528 8,165 9,507 9,526 8,223 13,772  6 71,432

1,000 - 1,499 4,702 20,224 18,422 15,335  17,247 22,502 25,088 23,431 17,266 16,742  - 180,959

1,500 - 1,999 1,518 27,846 32,238 24,269 21,235 22,996 21,614 17,959 11,767 8,034 - 189,476

2,000 - 2,499 306 16,770 33,135 27,116 23,021 21,252 19,338 15,390 9,806 5,805 - 171,939

2,500 - 2,999 63 10,160 31,855 25,451 20,928 17,692 15,783 11,978 7,399 3,607 - 144,916

3,000 - 3,499 33 3,854 23,987 22,762 18,059 15,279 12,836 9,901 5,680 2,679 - 115,070

3,500 - 3,999 14 2,264 15,214 18,743 14,438 11,603 9,300 7,061 4,003 1,594 - 84,234

4,000 - 4,499 11 1,312 9,768 15,783 12,329 9,767 7,816 5,672 3,285 1,446 - 67,189

> 4,499 10 2,663 21,626 55,893 67,372 58,315 47,262 33,641 19,268 8,334 - 314,384

Unspecified 69 8 1 4 1 4 - - - - - 87

All Groups 43,983 108,241 200,908 220,024 213,271 206,662 191,567 157,335 105,928 97,018 17 1,544,954

Figures exclude all self-employed persons.
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